

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records 9489034

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 15, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 5
Historical Note	. 6
Summary	9
Arrangement	10
Administrative Information	10
Related Materials	12
Controlled Access Headings	12
Collection Inventory	13
Series I: New York Secretariat	13
Subseries I.1: International Fellowships Fund Board of Directors	14
Subseries I.2: Executive Director	17
Subseries I.3: Director of Finance and Administration	53
Subseries I.4: Director for Asia and Russia	80
Subseries I.5: Director for Africa and the Middle East	88
Subseries I.6: Director for Special Projects	97
Subseries I.7: Program Officers	100
Subseries I.8: Director of Communications	116
Subseries I.9: Senior Project Manager, Archives and Knowledge Management	120
Subseries I.10: Publications	122
Subseries I.11: International Meeting Briefing Books	126
Subseries I.12: Photographs	128
Subseries I.13: Digital Records	130
Series II: Archived Websites	132
Subseries II.1: Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program Website Captures 1	132
Subseries II.2: IFP Alumni Tracking Study Website Captures	132
Subseries II.3: IFP Brazil Website Captures	132
Subseries II.4: IFP Chile and Peru Website Captures	132
Subseries II.5: IFP China Website Captures	132
Subseries II.6: IFP Egypt and Palestine Website Captures	132
Subseries II.7: IFP Guatemala Website Captures	133
Subseries II.8: IFP India Website Captures	133
Subseries II.9: IFP Indonesia Website Captures	133
Subseries II.10: IFP Kenya Website Captures	133

Subseries II.11: IFP Mexico Website Captures	133
Subseries II.12: IFP Mozambique and South Africa Website Captures	133
Subseries II.13: IFP Nigeria Website Captures	133
Subseries II.14: IFP Russia Website Captures	134
Subseries II.15: IFP Senegal Website Captures	134
Subseries II.16: IFP Tanzania Website Captures	134
Subseries II.17: IFP Thailand Website Captures	134
Subseries II.18: IFP Uganda Website Captures	134
Subseries II.19: IFP Vietnam Website Captures	134
Subseries II.20: IFP Guatemala Alumni Association Website Captures	134
Subseries II.21: IFP Indonesia Alumni Association Website Captures	135
Subseries II.22: IFP Peru Alumni Association Website Captures	135
Subseries II.23: IFP Russia Alumni Association Website Captures	135
Subseries II.24: IFP Vietnam Alumni Association Website Captures	135
Series III: IFP Alumni Tracking Study	135
Subseries III.1: Reports	135
Series IV: IFP Countries	136
Subseries IV.1: Brazil	136
Subseries IV.2: Chile	139
Subseries IV.3: China	141
Subseries IV.4: Egypt	145
Subseries IV.5: Ghana	150
Subseries IV.6: Guatemala	152
Subseries IV.7: India	154
Subseries IV.8: Indonesia	158
Subseries IV.9: Kenya	164
Subseries IV.10: Mexico	166
Subseries IV.11: Mozambique	168
Subseries IV.12: Nigeria	170
Subseries IV.13: Palestinian Territories	173
Subseries IV.14: Peru	175
Subseries IV.15: Philippines	176
Subseries IV.16: Russia	179
Subseries IV.17: Senegal	181
Subseries IV.18: South Africa	183
Subseries IV.19: Tanzania	185
Subseries IV.20: Thailand	187
Subseries IV.21: Uganda	189

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records 9489034		
Subseries IV.22: Vietnam	191	

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Ford Foundation. International Fellowships Program

Title: Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records

ID: 9489034

ID: MS#1633

Date [inclusive]: 2000-2013

Physical 424 linear feet 352 record cartons 15 document boxes and 4 flat

Description: boxes

Physical 3.6 Terabytes

Description:

Language of the English, Arabic, Chinese, Indonesian, French, Portuguese,

Material: Russian, Spanish, Thai, Vietnamese.

Abstract: The Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program (IFP)

offered fellowships for post-graduate study to leaders from marginalized communities in Asia, Africa, Latin America, the Middle East, and Russia from 2001-2013. Paper, digital, and audiovisual materials document the planning and administration of the program, as well as the selection, placement, and monitoring of over 4,300 Fellows that participated in the program. The records document a unique

educational model that linked access to higher education,

international development, and social change.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program (IFP) was a decade-long program that offered advanced study opportunities to more than 4,300 social justice leaders from the world's most vulnerable populations in Asia, Africa, Latin America, the Middle East, and Russia. Launched with a grant from the Ford Foundation in 2001, IFP was based on an inclusive higher education model that prioritized social commitment over traditional selection criteria. In addition to academic and leadership potential, candidates were selected from groups and communities who lack systematic access to higher education. These groups included women, indigenous people, people with disabilities, and people from rural areas, among other groups.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

A Secretariat in New York managed the program as a whole and set policy guidelines, while partner organizations in 23 countries managed key aspects of the program in each local context. Though IFP was a program supported exclusively by the Ford Foundation, the IFP Secretariat operated as an independent agency called the International Fellowships Fund, Inc., with its own administrative structure and Board of Directors. IFF distributed the funds provided by the Ford Foundation to partner organizations, which in turn distributed the funds to Fellows. IFF also partnered with the Institute of International Education for Fellows' university placement and financial management support, as well as office space and other administrative support for the staff of the IFP Secretariat.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

During a one-year "Fellow-elect" period, IFP provided preparatory training and placement support to Fellows for entrance into universities. Working with local providers, the program offered pre-enrollment training on an as-needed basis in areas such as computer literacy, research skills and academic writing, as well as foreign language study. For about one-third of IFP Fellows, preparatory training continued after arrival at their host universities. During the Fellow-elect period, the selected candidates also received educational advising to help them refine their study objectives, which in turn facilitated their placement in universities.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Throughout their studies, Fellows maintained contact with program staff, submitting progress reports, requesting professional enhancement funds, and communicating about academic and personal issues. Program staff also provided support for "re-entry" into home countries after study was complete, and alumni organizations were often formed for networking and support. At the close of the program, IFP reported that more than 80% of IFP Alumni were living and working in their home countries or regions.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The IFP Secretariat was headed by Executive Director Joan Dassin. Dassin, who had previously served as the Ford Foundation's Regional Director for Latin America, coordinated the initial design process for IFP beginning in December 1999. She held the position of Executive Director from the date of IFP's formal launch in April of 2001 to its formal closing in 2013. She also served as IFP's regional director for Latin America.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Other members of the Secretariat staff included Rob Oppegard (Director of Finance and Administration); Mary Zurbuchen (Director for Asia and Russia); Joyce Malombe (Director for Africa and the Middle East from 2001-2007); Damtew Teferra (Director for Africa and the Middle East from 2007-2009); Barbara Wanasek (Grants Manager); Toby Volkman (Director for Special Projects), Ashok Gurung (program officer) and Rita Soni (Program Associate); Michelle Henry (Administrative Assistant); Alan Divack (Senior Project Manager, Archives and Knowledge Management); Diana Whitten (Director of Communications); Rachel Clift (Communications Officer); Daniel Reisner (Multimedia and Archives Officer); and Adriana Thoen (Administrative Manager).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

IFP's international partners carried out the program in each of the 22 countries in which IFP operated. International partners' responsibilities included Fellow recruitment and selection, Pre-Academic Training, visa coordination for Fellows studying outside of their home countries, and monitoring Fellows' academic progress and general well-being during their graduate educations. International partners also helped to support local IFP alumni organizations which began to develop in the mid-2000s. International Partners and the countries in which they carried out IFP are as follows: Carlos Chagas Foundation (CCF), Brazil; La Fundación Equitas (EQUITAS), Chile; Institute of International Education (IIE), China and Russia; America-Mideast Educational and Training Services (AMIDEAST), Egypt and Palestine; Association of African Universities (AAU), Ghana; Center for Research on the Mesoamerica Region (CIRMA), Guatemala; United States Educational Foundation in India (USEFI), India; Indonesian International Education Foundation (IIEF), Indonesia; The Forum for African Women Educationalists (FAWE), Kenya; Center for Research and Higher Education in Social Anthropology (CIESAS), Mexico; Africa-America Institute (AAI), Mozambique and South Africa; Pathfinder International (PI), Nigeria; Instituto de Estudios Peruanos (IEP), Peru; Philippines Social Science Council (PSSC), Philippines; Association of African Women for Research and Development (AAWORD) and West African Research Center (WARC), Senegal; The Economic and Social Research Foundation (ESRF), Tanzania; Asian Scholarship Foundation (ASF), Thailand; Inter-University Council for East Africa (IUCEA) and Association of the Advancement of Higher Education and Development (AHEAD), Uganda; and Center for Educational Exchange with Vietnam (CEEVN), Vietnam.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

IFP partnered with additional organizations and individual consultants to carry out projects including Fellow placement and education at universities around the world, program evaluation, the series of Leadership for Social Justice Institutes hosted by IFP between 2002 and 2007, and the development and maintenance of IFP's information technology infrastructure. These partners include over 100 universities worldwide with whom IFP established what the program referred to as strategic university partnerships (SUPs), based on the universities' demonstrated ability to support IFP Fellows. Other major partners include the Center for Higher Education Policy Studies at the University of Twente, the Netherlands, which conducted program evaluation and alumni surveys for IFP. Nuffic and the British Council assisted the Institute of International Education in placing Fellows at universities in Spain and

Portugal and the United Kingdom, respectively. The Spring International Language Center at the University of Arkansas provided English language training for Fellows who wished to study in the United States and United Kingdom. Finally, the Advocacy Institute and School for International Training played major roles in planning and carrying out IFP's Leadership for Social Justice Institutes.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

IFP staff members recognized the long-term research value of the program's records, and began working to collect and preserve them well before the program ended. Alan Divack, Senior Project Manager, Archives and Records Management, joined the Secretariat staff in 2008. Divack worked with other IFP staff members and the Board of Directors to identify records with long-term value, develop policies and procedures for gathering and preserving those records, and make arrangements with an archival repository to house the records. The Board of Directors ultimately selected the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at Columbia University for the latter role.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The Institute of International Education, which worked closely with IFP throughout the program, began a longitudinal study of IFP alumni in 2013 with support from the Ford Foundation. Its first report was released in April 2016. The records of this study will be added to the IFP Records when it concludes in 2023.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The International Fellowship Program of the Ford Foundation offered fellowships for post-graduate study to leaders from underserved communities in Asia, Africa, Latin America, and Russia in 2001-2013. Their archives cover the issues of social justice, community development, and access to higher education, and include paper and digital documentation and audiovisual materials on the more than 4,300 IFP fellows as well as comprehensive planning and adminstrative files of the program. The records of the IFP Alumni Tracking Study will be added

to the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records when the study concludes in 2023.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The IFP Records are arranged into series according to the entity originally responsible for their creation and use. All files in the IFP Records are arranged in the order in which they were received by the Rare Book and Manuscript Library. The collection is arranged into four series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

xml document instance created by Jane Gorjevsky EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2014-12-12 2019-05-20

Conditions Governing Access

There are no boxes numbered 158-160, 180, 313, 322, 328, 334, 346, or 357 in the collection

Restrictions on Access

Selected content, such as publications, the IFP media library, and archived Internet sources, is publicly available and searchable online via dedicated website and integrated EAD

finding aid. Unrestricted paper and electronic administrative files and correspondence are accessible via the RBML reading room. Paper and digital materials from the collection that contain personal and other sensitive informations are restricted until 2075.

Restrictions on Access

The following boxes are located off-site: Boxes 1-369. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Paper records may not be photocopied. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Curator of Manuscripts, Rare Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program, 2011-2014.

Processing Information

Papers Processed by AT 2015-2016.

Processing Information

Papers Processed by CB 2016.

Processing Information

Digital records Processed by JG 2014-2016.

Accrual

Additions are expected

Processing Information

Ford IFP staff created restrictions guidelines and contacted IFP Fellows for consent prior to the transfer of the files to RBML. Archivists at RBML worked to ensure that the files were properly sorted into unrestricted and restricted sections based on the consent guidelines provided by Ford IFP.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Selected Related Material--at other institutions

The Rockefeller Archive Center - Ford Foundation Records

Selected Related Material--at other institutions

The Internet Archive - Ford IFP Archived Website

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Social justice
- Charitable uses, trusts, and foundations
- Community development -- 21st century
- Access to higher education
- Asia
- Africa
- · Latin America
- Russia
- Middle East
- Application forms
- Correspondence
- electronic records (digital records)
- Grant proposals
- minutes (administrative records)
- publications (documents)
- Reports
- Web archives
- Ford Foundation. International Fellowships Program

Collection Inventory

Series I: New York Secretariat, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Series I contains paper records (145 linear feet) and digital records (over 3.5 TB) relating to the administration of IFP as a whole. The records in Series I were created and used by staff members at the IFP New York Secretariat, in partnership with local organizations which managed key aspects of the program in each local context. The Secretariat was in operation from 2001 through 2013.

Scope and Contents

Material formats included in Series I are minutes of the Board of Directors, policy records, staff and Fellow handbooks, evaluation and research papers, records of international and regional meetings, staff correspondence (which took place largely by email), and publications issued both by IFP and external organizations. Grant files document grants awarded by IFP to international partners, placement partners, and other organizations involved in carrying out IFP. Financial records include documentation of interactions between the New York Secretariat and its financial advisors—both the internal Finance and Investment Advisory Committee and the external investment groups Northern Trust and Seix Investment Advisors, which managed the program's funds. They also include documentation of the Secretariat's maintenance of nonprofit status in New York State and the United States, and routine interactions with the Internal Revenue Service and other government entities which occurred as part of IFP's maintaining legal and regulatory compliance. The media library contains photographic and video materials documenting the program. Secretariat staff members' participation in the broader community of nonprofit organizations—especially those concerned with international education—is documented to a lesser extent in these files.

Scope and Contents

Records created by the Center for Higher Education Policy Studies (CHEPS), an IFP partner which was responsible for conducting program evaluations for the duration of IFP, are also located in Series I because they were used by the Secretariat staff in administering the program. Additionally, starting in 2007, a joint survey of Alumni conducted by CHEPS and IFP was carried out annually. CHEPS digital records consist of data files from the surveys and interviews, as well as periodic summary reports. Copies of the summary reports and Secretariat correspondence with CHEPS are also located in Series I paper records. These files are particularly valuable for summary data on Fellows and for evaluating program impact.

Scope and Contents

In several cases, the records of multiple IFP Secretariat staff members are located within the same subseries. This arrangement appears to have been a natural function of the processes through which the Secretariat carried out its work, and as such, no attempt has been made to separate them. Joyce Malombe, Director for Africa and the Middle East, left her position in 2007. Her successor, Damtew Teferra, left in 2009 and was not replaced. The records created by Malombe and Teferra are physically grouped together, though their creators can largely be discerned by the dates of their creation, in addition to identifying evidence within the records themselves. The files of Ashok Gurung, Program Officer, and Rita Soni, Program Associate, are also physically grouped together, as both worked on similar projects at the Secretariat. Similarly, records created by Communications Officer Rachel Clift are mixed with those created and maintained by Director of Communications Diana Whitten, and records created by Grants Manager Barbara Wanasek are mixed with those created and maintained by Director of Finance and Administration Robert Oppegard.

Scope and Contents

The bulk of the digital records of the IFP Secretariat were transferred to the Rare Book and Manuscript Library on a Columbia University Libraries-provided hard drive on September 26, 2013. Additional digital records in the series were transferred from more than 400 digital media carriers received in 2013 and 2014 in shipments of paper records from the IFP Secretariat.

Subseries I.1: International Fellowships Fund Board of Directors, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.1 contains the meeting minutes of the International Fellowships Fund Board of Directors. The IFF Board of Directors was the governing body ultimately responsible for policy and financial administration for the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program. Ambassador Donald McHenry served as the Board of Directors' chair for the duration of the program. The Board of Directors met three times per year, usually in January, May, and September, between 2001 and 2013.

Title/Description	Instances
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2001 July 23 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2001 September 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2001 December 17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2002 March 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2002 June 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2002 September 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2002 September 30 Physical Description: 1 folder Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2075	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2003 January 13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2003 January 13 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box 252

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted until 2075

Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2003 May 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
<u> </u>	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2003 September 8	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Program Advisory	box 252
Committee and the Board of Directors, 2004 January 15	
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Program Advisory	box 252
Committee and the Board of Directors, 2004 January 15	
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2004 May 10	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
	L 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2004 May 10	box 252
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2004 September 13	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2005 January 10	box 252
-	DOX 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2005 May 9	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2005 September 12	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	201 202
· ·	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2006 January 30	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2006 May 8	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2006 September 11	box 252
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	DOX 202
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2007 January 29	box 252

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2007 May 14 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2007 May 14	box 252
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2007 September 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2008 February 4 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2008 May 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2008 May 12	box 252
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2008 September 15 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2009 February 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2009 May 11 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2009 October 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2010 February 22 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2010 May 17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2010 September 13	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 February 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 252
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 February 7 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box 252

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted until 2075

Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 May 9	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 May 9	box 252
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 September 12	box 252
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2011 September 12	box 252
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2012 February 6	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2012 February 6	box 252
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2075	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2012 May 14	box 252
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2012 September 10	box 252
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2013 February 4	box 252
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2013 May 13	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Minutes of the Board of Directors, 2013 September 9	box 252
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.2 contains records created and used by Joan Dassin, Executive Director of the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program, in the course of directing the program.

Title/Description	Instances
AMIDEAST proposal and program planning, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
IFP in the Russian Federation, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
Brazil proposal, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 236
Philippines proposal, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
IFF Board of Directors meeting, 2004 April Physical Description : 1 folders	box 236
IFP database consulting, 2003-3004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
University of Texas, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
Budget and financial planning, 2004-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
Policy planning, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
Communications, 2003-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 236
Leadership for Social Justice Institute budgets, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
International Fellowships Fund and Institute of International Education staff retreat, 2006 January 12-13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
Bank loans, investing, 2006 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 236
Harvard University, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 236
IFP staff, restricted until 2075, 2005	box 236

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Staff meeting notes, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Op Ed, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East program visit reports, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Inter-American Development Bank Postgraduate Studies Scholarship Program for Mid-Level Public Officials in Latin America and the Caribbean Advisory Committee, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic meeting, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Announcement of Additional Funding for IFP, 2006 April 25	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute evaluation and planning, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Propuesta: Red de ex-becarios peruanos IFP para la Justicia Social, 2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI proposal, 2001	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Moscow meeting, 2001	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
East Africa, restricted until 2075, 2004	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Alumni/First Graduates, 2004	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Russia Fellow Selection, 2001	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
South Africa and Mozambique progress report, 2003	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Reports: Russia, East Africa, Maastrict, 2003-2004	box 236

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP México Boletín, 2004-2005	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Policy Article/Education Sources, 2004	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Post-Fellowship, 2004	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning meeting, 2005 August 17	box 236
Physical Description: 1 folders	
VLIR-UOS, Paris Declaration on Aid Effectiveness, 2005	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Informe sobre los Estudios de Doctorado en España adaptados al nuevos Sistema Europeo de Educación Superior, 2008	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Inventory of the visions, policies and programmes of a sample of Northern donors regarding their support for higher education development in the South," Nuffic "A Changing Landscape" conference working document, 2008 Physical Description : 1 folders	box 237
Scholarship and Fellowship Program Directors and Staff	box 237
Luncheon, 2003 January 30	50A 2 0,
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Authors' Meeting, 2007	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2008 April 13-17	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2004 July 25-30	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Chile and Peru grant, 2004	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Presentations and statistics, 2003	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil meeting, São Paulo, 2007 May 30-June 2	box 237

FP Brazil case study correspondence and research, 2007	box 237
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP Russia Alumni Association meeting, 2008 October	box 237
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	
Correspondence re: Rio de Janeiro trip, 2007	box 237
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP Egypt program planning report, 2007 August 31	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa Higher Education Initiative Cairo Meeting, 2007 September 6-8	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic services for the Ford IFF for the period November 1, 2002-October 31, 2003, 2002 October 31	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Accra, Ghana, 2004 November 30-December 4	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
'Origins, Journeys, and Returns" materials for final chapter, 2008	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Harvard visit, 2008	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brazil documents, 2008	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP China final interview meeting, 2007	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	DOX 25/
<u> </u>	
China Fellow selection, 2004	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
'IFP Kenya: Keeping the Promise,", 2007	box 237
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
CIESAS publications, 2007	box 237
Physical Description: 3 folders	
CCF circular 13, 2007 September	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Meeting Program, 2008 February 8-9

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil, "Mulheres e Desigualdades de Gênero,", 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 237
IFP South Africa Annual Reports, 2006-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 237
IFP Uganda Alumni Association constitution, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 237
"IFP Presentation for Joan, August 1, 2007 update,", undated	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council "Items and Issues" publications, vol. 5 nos. 3 and 4, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 237
Institute for International Education Annual Reports, 2002, 2007	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Council for Assisting Refugee Academics, "Higher Education Pathways: A Handbooks for the Refugee Community in the UK,", 2005	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP United Kingdom Strategic University Partnerships, undated	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education 85th anniversary publication, undated	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Future Generations, undated	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
American University in Cairo, 2008	box 237
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council, "Social Science Information" vol. 36 nos. 1-2, 2008	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS, "Aquí Estamos" ano 5 no. 8, 2008	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Fellow Directory, restricted until 2075, 2005	box 238

Physical Description: 1 folders

1 Hysical Description. 1 folders	
International Partner grants, 2001-2002	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Spring International Language Center, 2005	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University of Arkansas "Research Frontiers" magazine, 2003-2004	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notebook, undated	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
News articles and publications, 2005, 2008	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"IFP Kenya: Keeping the Promise,", 2007	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CCF circular 15, 2008 October	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation brochure, 2006	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Newsletter, 2007	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
News articles, 2006-2008	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia, "IFP in Russia, 2000-2007,", 2007	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
P	
Brazil Fellow selection, 2005-2006	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	box 238
	box 238 box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated	
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 238 box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders Global Imprints, undated	box 238 box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders Global Imprints, undated Physical Description: 1 folders	box 238 box 238 box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders Future Generations brochures, undated Physical Description: 1 folders Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders Global Imprints, undated Physical Description: 1 folders University for Peace, 2008	box 238 box 238 box 238

Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS newsletter, 2004 February	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Publications, 2007-2008	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Georgetown Center for Intercultural Education and Development, undated	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education brochure, undated	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
UNIFEM – United Nations Development Fund for Women, 2007	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Knowledge, Creativity, and Freedom Program brochure, undated	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS implementation, 2004 May	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS Finalist Questionnaire and Leadership Survey comments, 2003-2004	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS IFP Fellows Profile, 2003 June 17	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS IFP Evaluation Proposal, 2002 August 14	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS Follow-On Evaluation Proposal, 2003	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Needs Assessment tables, 2003	box 238
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notebooks, 2007	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Accra, Ghana, 2004	box 239
Physical Description: 2 folders	
International Center for Transitional Justice Alumni Network Leadership Summit materials, 2008	box 239

<u>Physica</u>	l Descri	ption:	1	folders

1 Hysical Description. 1 folders	
Miscellaneous (Brazil post-fellowship activities, Harvard DuBois Institute correspondence, strategic planning, World Bank correspondence), 2007-2008 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 239
Ford Foundation Reports, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
Post-Fellowship Planning Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 239
Latin America regional selection meetings: Chile, Mexico, and Guatemala, 2004	box 239
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Washington, D.C. trip, 2008 January Physical Description : 1 folders	box 239
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2008 April 13-17 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 239
Latin America meetings and reports, 2008 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 239
Latin America Regional Meeting, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
New England Ford Foundation International Fellows Conference, 2008	box 239
Physical Description: 3 folders	
The Netherlands and Spain, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
India visit report, 2009 January <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
Africa "Mini-Regional Meeting," Johannesburg, South Africa, 2009 January 15-18	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mexico and Guatemala review meeting, 2008 January 22-24	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic meeting, 2008 May <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
Brazil brainstorming meeting, 2008	box 239

Phy	ysical	Des	scri	ptior	<u>ı</u> : 1	fold	ders

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Institute of International Education New York grant renewal proposal, 2008 January 15-18	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University for Peace visit, 2006-2007	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America grant proposals and program planning, 2005-2007	box 239
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" introduction draft and background information, 2007	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa Higher Education Initiative meeting, 2007	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Johannesburg and Cape Town meetings, 2007 August	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mexico Fellow selection, restricted until 2075, 2004	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brazil grant proposals, 2005	box 239
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Latin America Fellow selection, 2004	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D. C., 2005	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute evaluations, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 239
Chile and Peru Fellow selection, 2008	box 239
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Day planner, restricted until 2075, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
LEAP Africa, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Universidade Federal de São Carlos, Brazil, promotional material, 2008	box 241

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 241
IFP at a Glance data, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Directors Retreat and strategic planning, 2008	box 241
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Latin America meetings, 2008-2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fundación EQUITAS seminar, 2008 November	box 241
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Brandeis University reunion talks, 2009 June <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 241
	1 04
Spain visit, 2009 September <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 241
Ford Foundation publications, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	DOX 241
International Partner meetings, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	50.1 2 12
Africa "Mini-Regional Meeting" notes, 2009 January 15-18	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Africa correspondence, 2007-2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Keynote address to Fulbright Scholars, 2009 June	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP-Fulbright collaboration, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Chile/Peru and Mexico Fellow selection, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Guatemala Fellow selection, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
INITE (Instituto Internacional de Investigación de Tecnología Educativa) Mexico brochure, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mexico and Guatemala meeting notes and correspondence, 2009	box 241

Ph	<u>ysical</u>	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Ford Fellows Conference, University of Texas, 2009 March 19-21	box 241
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Washington, D.C., 2009 March	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Directors' Retreat, 2009 August 11-12	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Africa/Middle East Alumni Conference, Dakar, Senegal, 2009	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Board of Directors meeting, 2008 September 15	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Consultant progress reports, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Budget and drafts, IFP Case Statement, 2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic Planning, 2007-2008	box 241
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Resumes, restricted until 2075, 2006	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Chile budget and University of Texas at Austin meeting, 2006	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Policy information, Fellow placement, monitoring, and health insurance, 2006	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2006 February 18-24	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Birmingham, UK, 2005 November 15-16	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Harvard University presentation, 2005 November 21 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 242
Articles on indigenous people in Brazil, undated	box 242

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brazil visit, 2006	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
NAFSA Annual Conference and Expo, Montreal, Quebec, 2006 May 21-26	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil meeting, 2006 May	box 242
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Boston, Brandeis University visit, 2006 June	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner case studies for "Origins, Journeys, and Returns,", 2006 August	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C., photograph, 2006 June 18-23	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
2006 Conference of Ford Fellows, Washington, D.C., 2006 October 20-21	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow Re-Entry Handbook, IFP Indonesia, undated	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Birmingham, UK, 2006 July 4-6	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C., 2006 June 18-23	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notebooks, 2006	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India calendar, 2007	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS certificate of participation in Oaxaca Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2006 February 18-24	box 242
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Washington, D.C. meetings, 2009 October-November	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Board of Directors meeting preparation, 2009 September	box 243

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Directors' Retreat, 2009 August 11-12	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Africa proposals, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Financial information, 2009 March-April	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
I Encuentro Internacional de Becarios IFP, Barcelona, 2009 May 9-11	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Website updates and archiving policy, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Resumes, restricted until 2075, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meeting, drafts, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
World Bank potential collaboration, 2008-2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council "Origins, Journeys, and Returns" press release, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" promotion and IFP archiving project, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meetings, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Douglas Gould and Company, IFP brochure, 2009	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Coordinated Campaign for Learning Disabilities, undated	box 243
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notebooks, 2009	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
YMCA of Greater New York, undated	box 244

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence and presentations, 2002	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
European Association for International Education 14th Annual Conference, 2002 September 11-14	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Grant reports, 2001-2002	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
New IFP cohort announcement press packet, 2002 February	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Presentation for Ford Foundation Trustees Luncheon, 2002 September 26	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP planning meeting, 2001 January 30-February 3	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Selection Processes at IFP Sites survey, 2002 June	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Russia and Indonesia consultancy reports, 2001	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Cohort profile reports, 2001-2002	box 244
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Roberts Enterprise Development Fund OASIS informational packet, 2002	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Government Accountability Office September 11 report on response of charities, 2002	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic promotional materials, 2002-2003	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Online newsletter, 2005 November	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Alumni news and events, 2005 June	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Secretariat alumni planning, 2004 November	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
China alumni profiles, 2005 November	

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 244
IFP annual report drafts, 2007-2008	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP website redesign proposals, 2007	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee planning session, 2002 September	box 244
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP strategic planning session, 2007 June 7	box 244
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Fellows Handbook draft, 2006 March	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notebooks, undated	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Braille document, undated	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2006-2007	box 246
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP Egypt consultant evaluation, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation reports, 2002	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Michele Lamont correspondence and publications, 2002	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Communications, 2008	box 246
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP Senegal, restricted until 2075, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS IFP evaluation and reports, 2005-2006	box 246
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Secretariat budget, 2005-2006	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Finalists Questionnaire drafts, 2005	box 246

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2006 February 18-25	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Program Advisory Committee, 2002	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Planning and Skills Building Workshop, 2006 February 12-16	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute organizing, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2005-2006	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2006 March 12-18	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Planning, 2001	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Announcement of Additional Funding for IFP, 2006	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic University Partnership meetings, Spain, 2005	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Consultative Group meeting, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Center for Higher Education Policy Studies Alumni Reports, 2005	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Spring International Language Center, 2005-2006	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Contract analysis, 2006	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Alumni survey, 2005, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Woodrow Wilson Center for Public Policy, 2000	box 246

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows-Elect Media Outreach Information Sheets, South Africa, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
West African Research Center report, 2007	box 246
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Articles and publications on international higher education, 2000-2007	box 247
Physical Description: 3 folders	
United Nations International Migration and Development report, 2006	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP web pages review, 2005	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Chapter drafts for "Origins, Journeys, and Returns,", 2005-2007	box 247
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IIE insurance renewal, 2005	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS, 2007-2009	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS interview transcripts, undated	box 247
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Alumnus Master's thesis, 2007	box 247
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Notebooks, 2006	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil conference, 2007	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"International Migration, Remittances, and the Brain Drain," edited by Caglar Özden and Maurice Schiff, 2006	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Woodrow Wilson Center Workshop for National Reconciliation and Collaboration in Liberia conference materials, 2006	box 247
Physical Description: 2 folders	

Articles on IFP Fellows, 2007

box 247

Physic	cal Descr	iption:	1	folders

,	
Articles on the status of indigenous people in Mexico, undated	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership and Building State Capacity conference materials, 2005	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Imprints, 2007	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP National Media Relations Summary, 2005-2006	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Conference of Ford Fellows materials, 2006	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Russia pilot program, 2001	box 247
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Halstead Communications and Institute of International	box 247
Education meeting, 2002 March 7 Physical Description: 1 folders	
· ·	1 047
Needs Assessments, restricted until 2075, undated Physical Description : 2 folders	box 247
· ·	1. 047
Correspondence, restricted until 2075, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 247
· ·	1 040
Press, 2006 September <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
· ·	1 0/0
Latin America statistics, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
<u> </u>	
Cards, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Center for International Policy, 2006-2007	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Alumnus thesis, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Washington Office on Latin America, 2007	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
News articles, 2006	box 248

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP slot and selection schedules, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
IFP Online announcement, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
LATAM, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Hahn Associates, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Commonwealth Scholarships, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
East Africa Regional Partners Meeting, 2006 November 15-18 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 248
Africa pending grants, 2007 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 248
Handwritten notes, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Drafts of preface for "IFP Kenya: Keeping the Promise,", 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Correspondence, 2004, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 248
IFP Communication Survey results, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
IFP Africa budgets, 2005-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Board of Directors meeting preparations, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Cornell visit, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 248
Mexico and Guatemala Regional Meeting, 2005 February 9-10	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders IFP South Africa and West Africa reports, 2004-2005	box 248

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Access to higher education, 2004	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa pending grants, Mozambique and South Africa budgets, and Tanzania Pre-Academic Training, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa reports, proposals, and correspondence, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Prospectus for Target Group Case Studies Research, Vietnam case study, by Mary Zurbuchen, 2005	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Announcement of New Funding for IFP, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education Board of Trustees meeting, 2006 May 3	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP report drafts, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partners Meeting, Mombasa, Kenya, 2006 November	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Program Advisory Committee meeting, 2005 March 14-15	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence and meetings, 2004-2005	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fundação Carlos Chagas, 2006-2007	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil reports, 2004-2006	box 248
Physical Description: 4 folders	
CHEPS Unplugged newsletter, 2005-2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
American University Center for Democracy and Election Management, 2007	box 248

Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Accessibility of Higher Education for population of Russia," report by S. V. Shishkin, circa 2005	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Urbanity of Social Inequity, Urbanity Under Extreme Socio-Political Context," by Ephim Shluger, undated	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Articles on IFP, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
South Africa visit, 2007	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Harvard, 2006	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Interview questions for International Educator magazine, 2007	box 248
Physical Description: 1 folders	
New Fellow contract, 2003	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Pathways to Higher Education, 2002, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Ford Foundation Education and Scholarship Learning Circle meeting, Guadalajara, Mexico, 2003	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
SEIX Investment Advisors, 2003-2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meetings and reports, 2003-2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil proposal, 2004-2005	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellowship slot planning, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Post-Fellowship Activities: correspondence, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brandeis University article, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	

AMIDEAST, 2003-2004

Physical Description: 2 folders	box 250
Fellow, restricted until 2075, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Fellow placement updates, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2004 April 13-17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
News articles, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Bill Tyson, IFP Media Reports, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Leadership for Social Justice Institutes, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Regional Directors' reports, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Inter-American Development Bank proposal, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
"Exploring Nigeria's Niger Delta Conflict: From Environmental Justice to Background Institutions," by Wilson Akpan, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Brochures, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Fellows Handbook, 2004 March <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Brandeis University Heller School for Social Policy and Management Sustainable International Development Programs, 2004-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 250
IFP/AAU brochures, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
News articles on higher education, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Inter-American Development Bank workshop, 2004	box 250

	Physical Descr	ription: 1 folders
--	----------------	--------------------

<u>- 11/01001 2 00011 p 11011</u> , 1 1010010	
WOLA Conference Report, "The Colombian Conflict: Regional Impact and Policy Responses,", 2005 August Physical Description : 1 folders	box 250
CIESAS Pre-Academic Training proposal, 2005-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
IFF-Nuffic grant agreement proposal draft, 2005-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Partnership for Higher Education in Africa Briefing, the Ford Foundation, 2005 September 16 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Institute of International Education brochure, undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 250
Spring International Language Center reports, 2003, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
United Nations University, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
CIESAS Fellow selection, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 250
CIESAS, 2005-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Fellow profiles, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Notes and articles on brain drain and brain gain, 2005 Physical Description : 1 folders	box 250
Andes and Southern Cone region Fellow selection, 2005 July 3-6 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Revista de Analisis Thaki año 1, no. 1, 2004 September Physical Description : 1 folders	box 250
Fondo Internacional de Becas Estados Financieros, 2004 September 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
Fellow, restricted until 2075, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 250
Latin America Regional Meeting, Antigua, Guatemala, Report on Peru, 2005 April 12-16	box 250

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brazilian news articles, 2005 March 27 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 250
AAI memos, 2004 June 9	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
West Africa outreach materials, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Outreach and publicity, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
State University of New York Muslim World Student Dual Diploma Initiative, 2004	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic country profiles: The Netherlands, France, and Spain, 2004 February	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Brazil annual report, 2005	box 250
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India cohort 2, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Philippines Fellow selection, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Philippines Internal Assessment Report, 2002 October 11	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Compilation of IFP Philippines Minutes of Regional Information Dissemination Workshops, National Selection Panel and National Advisory Board Meetings, 2002 September 30	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India Fellow selection and proposal, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Process report on IFP India, 2000-2001, by Maheh Rangarajan, 2001 November	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India program visit, 2002 October 6-12	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Communications consultant, 2002	box 251

Ph	ysical	Descri	ption:	5	folders

1 Hysical Description. 3 loiders	
Budget model consultant contract, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Copies of Recommendations for Grant Action, IFP Indonesia and IFP East Africa, 2001 March 29	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF office floor plan, undated	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
DAG, undated	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner proposals: AAU, FLACSO, IIE, and CIRMA, 2000-2001 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 251
Injuted Sections. I load to	
Approved Recommendations for Grant Action, 2000-2001	box 251
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
French translation for IFP contract, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 2 folders	50A 2 01
rnysical description, 2 folders	
Spanish translation for IFP contract, 2001	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Revised Fellow contract, 2002 May	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	2011 201
<u>i nysicai Description</u> , i Totacis	
Spanish and French translations, 2001	box 251
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
University of Texas at Austin meeting, 2004	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	50A 2 01
- Tysicai Description, 1 loiders	
IFP database, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Press releases returned to sender, 2001 September	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	20 201
i nysicai Description. 1 foldets	
Global Partners Workshop: Post-Selection Activities, 2002	box 251
February 19-23	
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Program planning, 2001-2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
<u> </u>	1 051
IFP Vietnam application and promotional materials, 2001	box 251

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-8 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 251
· · ·	
IFP Planning Meeting, Ford Foundation, New York, New York, 2001 January 30-February 3	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Recommendations for Grant action, Chile and Peru, 2000-2001	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Program planning, administration, and reports, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 251
Central and South America Recommendations for Grant Action, 2001	box 251
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Materials for Pathways to Higher Education staff, 2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Filing: Vietnam and Ghana Fellow selection, 2001	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Filing: Secretariat correspondence, 2001-2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meetings, 2001-2002	box 251
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Andes and Southern Cone cohort 1B, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Guatemala, restricted until 2075, 2001-2002	box 279
Physical Description: 2 folders	
FLACSO, 2001-2003	box 279
Physical Description: 12 folders	
African Studies Association correspondence, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asian Institute of Management, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CCF, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Canadian Bureau for International Education, 2001	box 279

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

,	
Mexico-Guatemala Regional Meeting, 2002 February	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Civic Education Project, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Guatemala, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Instituto Colombiano de Credito Educativo y Estudios Tecnicos en el Exterior, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University of California International and Area Studies, 2000	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Data Collection Systems, 2002	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Tropical Timber Organization, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Lima, Peru, 2001 October 18-20	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mexico and Guatemala, 2001-2002	box 279
Physical Description: 8 folders	
International Partner contact information, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
RAND Graduate School, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Consulting request, restricted until 2075, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Prospective University Partners, 2001	box 279
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Ford Foundation Second Africa All-Program Staff Meeting, Cairo, Egypt, 2001 February 25-March 2	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Center for International Higher Education, Boston College, 2001	box 280

Physical Phy	l Descri	ption:	1	folders

Physical Description. I folders	
Comparative and International Education Society 45th Annual Meeting, Washington D.C., 2001 March 14-17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 280
Educational issues, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 280
Ford Foundation grants in Africa, 2000-2001 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 280
Meeting with university deans, 2001 April 16 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 280
Meeting with Edward B. Fiske, 2001 March 26 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 280
IIE grant disbursement meeting, 2001 May 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 280
Ford Foundation program staff responses to questionnaire, 2000 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 281
CEEVN, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 281
Chile, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 281
FCC, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 281
Correspondence, 2000-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 281
FUNDACYT, Ecuador, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 281
Study of the Indian Education Fellowship Program final report, 1991	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner progress reports and reflections, 2002-2003	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP logo design, 2000	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Budget, 2000-2002	box 282

Physical Description: 2 folders	
Correspondence, 2000	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Learning by Doing workshop planning, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Honoraria, restricted until 2075, 2000	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF office move, 2001	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Photograph, undated	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP website, 2000-2001	box 282
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Other Ford Foundation-funded Fellowships, 2000	box 282
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Institute of International Education start-up grant, 2000-2001	box 282
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Sample IFP brochure, application, and media pack, 2000-2001	box 282
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Early IFP at the Ford Foundation, 1998-2001	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS, 2001-2002	box 282
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council, 2001-2002	box 282
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Institute of International Education, 2000-2001	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Education, Media, Arts, and Culture Worldwide Meeting, 2000	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Vietnam, 2001	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Potential University Partners, 2001	box 283

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP inquiries: organizations and institutions, 2000-2001	

Physical Description: 1 folders	
British Council, "Final Report on placement of Fellows in the UK," and Nuffic, "Report on IFP in continental Europe,", 2012-2013	box 310
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Program Advisory Committee Meeting, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, 2002 November 11-12	box 310
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Program Advisory Committee Meeting, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2004 January 14	box 310
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joint Meeting of the Program Advisory Committee and the International Fellowships Fund Board of Directors, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2004 January 15	box 310
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP alumni publications, 2001-2012	box 311
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP International Partner publications: AHEAD, CIESAS, FCC, IEP, IIE China, PSSC, USEFI, 2001-2013	box 311
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Ford Foundation and Brandeis University publications, 2001, 2012	box 311
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
CHEPS-IFP Evaluation Framework Project, 2003 May	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, University of Sussex, UK, 2003 December 9-13	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Partners Handbook draft, 2003 May 19	box 312
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
"IFP in the Market of Post-Graduate Scholarships," by Nohra Rey de Marulanda, 2008 August 31	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Itú, São Paulo, Brazil, 2003 April 8-12	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Consultative Group meeting, 2007 February 1-2	box 312

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Partners Handbook, 2003 November	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Placement Planning Meeting, 2003 September 22-24	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Selection Processes at the IFP Sites: Coherent Frameworks and Comparability," project report by G. O. S. Ekhaguere, 2003 February	box 312
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP meeting at the Ford Foundation photographs, undated	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP International Partners meeting photographs, 2010	box 320
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP articles and news coverage, 2000-2006	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS-IFP Evaluation Framework Project, 2003 May	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence, 2003-2013	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
FCC newsletters, 2009-2012	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Andes Region and Southern Cone newsletters, 2003-2004	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, photographs, 2002 July 14-19	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP international meeting photographs, undated	box 320
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
University Partners Symposium photograph, 2012 July 8-11	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS and CIRMA publications, 2008, 2013	box 320
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Palestine and South Africa alumni publications, 2010, 2012	box 320

ASF and IEP publications, 2008, 2011	box 320	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Leadership for Social Justice Institute reports, 2004-2005	box 320	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
"Higher Education Reform in Latin America," Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars Latin America	box 320	
Program WOrking Paper No. 235, 1998 February		
Physical Description: 1 folders		
"Spring International Language Center PresentsFord International Fellowships Program at the University of Arkansas,", 2008	box 320	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program Leadership Institute video, 2002 July	box 320	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Northern Trust, 2001-2003	box 351	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
IFF staff secondment agreements, restricted until 2075, 2001-2005	box 351	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Taxability of IFF grants, 2001	box 351	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Ford Foundation grant letter, 2001	box 351	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
IFF tax-exempt status, 2001, 2004	box 351	
Physical Description: 2 folders		

- Page 50 -

External IFF audit, 2002

IFF taxes, 2002

CT Corporation, 2003

Physical Description: 2 folders

Physical Description: 1 folders

Physical Description: 3 folders

IFF contracts and general documents, 2000-2001

box 351

box 351

box 351

box 351

box 351
box 351
box 351

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 351
Consultants, 2006	box 351
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University Partner meetings, Barcelona and Bilbao, 2005 May 26-31	box 351
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP archive, 2010, 2012-2013	box 351
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP alumni media training, 2012	box 351
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Media Library, 2012	box 351
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Secretariat writing and presentations about IFP, 2009	box 351
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE-IFF Services Agreement, 2003-2004	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE-IFF Services Agreement, restricted until 2075, 2004-2005	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Financial Agreements, Northern Trust and Seix Investment Advisors, 2001	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF, 2001	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Presentations, 2001-2002	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF board meetings, 2001	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP financial schedule, 2001	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Certificate of Incorporation, 2001	box 358
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meeting, 2001 June 14	box 358

Physical Description: 3 folders

injuical Bescription.	
IFF Investment Policies and Guidelines, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 358
IFP Steering Committee meeting, 2001 March 29 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 358
Correspondence with Donald McHenry, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 358
Correspondence with IFF Board of Directors, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 358
Correspondence and memos, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 358
Program Advisory Committee meeting, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, 2002 November 11-12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 358
IFP Key Events Timeline, 2001 March <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 358
IFP news coverage, 2001 January 4 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 358
IFP Took Kit (Partners Handbook appendix), undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 358
IFP Planning Meeting, 2001 January 30-February 1 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 358
IFP legal counsel, restricted until 2075, 2001-2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 358
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" Authors' meeting, 2007 April 25-26 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 358
"Incluir es la Clave: El Programa Internacional de Becas de la Fundación Ford: un camino para igualar oportunidades," EQUITAS, 2008 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 368

Subseries I.3: Director of Finance and Administration, 2000-2014

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.3 contains records created and used by Robert Oppegard, Director of Finance and Administration. Oppegard was primarily responsible for managing IFP's budget, overseeing the program's investments, and administering institutional grants. As such, the bulk of Series I.3 contains financial records and grant files, as well as records of Oppegard's participation in other aspects of

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records 9489034

the administration of IFP as a senior member of the Secretariat staff. Records created and used by Barbara Wanasek, Grants Manager, are also included in Subseries I.3. Wanasek joined the staff of the IFP Secretariat in 2009 and worked with Robert Oppegard to administer IFP's institutional grants.

Title/Description	Instances
CEEVN Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 269
CEEVN Grant Files: Leadership Institute, Thailand, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 269
ASF Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2004-2010 Physical Description : 6 folders	box 269
ASF Grant Files: Asia and Russia Regional Meeting, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 269
ASF Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2009, 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 269
ASF Grant Files: IFP and OSI meeting, 2011 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 269
IIE China Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 269
Fuping Development Group Grant Files: Institute of Environment and Development IFP Alumni Facility Project, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 269
IIEF Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2003, 2005-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 269
IIEF Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2008, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 269
IIE Russia Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 270
IIE Russia Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2005, 2008, 2011	box 270
Physical Description: 3 folders	
PSSC Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2006, 2008-2009	box 270
Physical Description: 7 folders	
PSSC Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2009, 2012	box 270

Physical Description: 2 folders	
USEFI Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2006, 2008, 2011	box 270
Physical Description: 3 folders	
USEFI Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2010	box 270
Physical Description: 1 folders	
USEFI Grant File: Hosting Asia/Russia Regional Meeting in New Delhi, 2008	box 270
Physical Description: 3 folders	
USEFI Pre-Academic Training reports, restricted until 2075, 2005-2010	box 270
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2006	box 294
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2008-2010, 2012	box 294
Physical Description: 4 folders	
AAI general, restricted until 2075, 2006-2009	box 294
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AHEAD Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2006-2011	box 294
Physical Description: 7 folders	
AHEAD Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2006, 2009	box 294
Physical Description: 2 folders	
AAU Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2004-2006, 2008-2011	box 294
Physical Description: 7 folders	
AAU Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2009-2012	box 294
Physical Description: 7 folders	
AAU Grant Files: Legacy Building Activities, 2012	box 294
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AMIDEAST Grant Files: Egypt and Palestine Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2011	box 295
Physical Description: 15 folders	
AMIDEAST Grant Files: Palestine Post-Fellowship Activities, 2010, 2012	box 295

Physical Description: 3 folders	
ESRF Grant Files: Tanzania Pre-Academic Training, 2006-2010	box 295
Physical Description: 6 folders	
ESRF Grant Files: Tanzania Post-Fellowship Activities, 2009, 2011-2012	box 295
Physical Description: 3 folders	
FAWE Grant Files: Kenya Pre-Academic Training, 2004, 2006-2011	box 295
Physical Description: 10 folders	
FAWE Grant Files: Kenya Post-Fellowship Activities, 2011	box 295
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IUCEA Grant Files: Uganda Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2003	box 295
Physical Description: 2 folders	
CATIE Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2012	box 296
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CCF Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2010	box 296
Physical Description: 7 folders	
CCF Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2005, 2008	box 296
Physical Description: 2 folders	
CIESAS Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2011	box 296
Physical Description: 9 folders	
CIESAS Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2005, 2008, 2010-2011	box 296
Physical Description: 4 folders	
CIESAS Grant Files: Leadership Institute, 2005-2006	box 296
Physical Description: 2 folders	
CIESAS Grant Files: IFP impact evaluation, 2008	box 296
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIRMA Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2011	box 296
Physical Description: 9 folders	
CIRMA Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2009, 2012	box 296
Physical Description: 2 folders	
EQUITAS Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2010	box 297

Physical Description: 8 folders	
EQUITAS Grant Files: Post-Fellowship Activities, 2004-2009	box 297
Physical Description: 5 folders	
EQUITAS Grant Files: Research and evaluation, 2011	box 297
Physical Description: 1 folders	
FLACSO Grant Files: Pre-Academic Training, 2002	box 297
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Counter-signed grant letters, 2002-2004	box 297
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Grant letters, 2002-2003	box 297
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Institutional grant letters, 2003-2004	box 297
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Advocacy Institute Grant Files: Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2002-2003	box 298
Physical Description: 3 folders	
British Council Grant Files: Fellow Placement, 2003-2012	box 298
Physical Description: 10 folders	
British Council Grant Files: Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2006-2009	box 298
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Center for Higher Education Policy Studies Grant Files: IFP Evaluation, 2003-2004, 2006, 2008-2009, 2011-2012	box 298
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Institute of Social Studies Grant Files: Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2005	box 298
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic Grant Files: Fellow Placement, 2003-2008, 2010-2013	box 298
Physical Description: 10 folders	
Nuffic Grant Files: IFP Evaluation, 2012	box 298
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic Grant Files: Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2003	box 298
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council Grant Files: IFP Database consulting, 2002-2003	box 298

Physical Description: 2 folders	
East-West Center Grant Files: Fellow Placement, 2005-2013	box 299
Physical Description: 9 folders	
East-West Center Grant Files: IFP University Partners Symposium, 2012	box 299
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Signed original copies of grant letters from various partners, 2005	box 299
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Spring International Language Center Grant Files: English training program, 2005-2012	box 299
Physical Description: 8 folders	
World Learning, Inc. Grant Files: Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2002-2007	box 299
Physical Description: 7 folders	
"Opening Doors: Ten Years of the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program in India," edited by Vivek Mansukhani and Neera Lakshmi Handa, 2013	box 321
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Série Justiça e Desenvolvimento publications, FCC, 2007-2011	box 321
Physical Description: 4 folders	
"Interrogating the IFP Model: An Internal Assessment of the International Fellowships Program in the Philippines 2002-2012," PSSC, 2012	box 321
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"IFP Kenya: Keeping the Promise,", 2007	box 321
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation annual report, 2004	box 321
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, Returns: Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program 2001-2010,", 2010	box 321
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP brochures, 2004-2009	box 321
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Linking Higher Education and Social Change,", 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 321

box 321

FLACSO grant-related correspondence, 2001-2002

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

	
EQUITAS grant files: Core support, 2003-2005, 2007-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 321
EQUITAS grant files: Core support, 2009-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 323
CIRMA grant files: Core support, 2002, 2004-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 323
CIRMA grant files: Core support, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 323
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS grant reports, 2001-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 323
CIESAS grant files: Core support, 2003-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 323
CCF grant files: Core support, 2002, 2009-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 323
CCF grant reports, 2002-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 323
CCF grant files: Core support, 2004-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 325
AMIDEAST grant files: Core support, 2002-2005, 2008-2012 Physical Description: 6 folders	box 325
AAU grant files: Ford Foundation grant, 2000-2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 325
AAU grant files: Core support, 2002-2009 Physical Description: 6 folders	box 325
AAU grant files: Core support, 2009-2011 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 327
AAI quarterly grant reports, 2003-2007, 2009-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 327
AAI grant files: Core support, 2005-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 327
IIE Indonesia grant files: Core support, 2005-2013	box 327

Physical Description: 8 folders	
IIE Mexico grant letter, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 327
IIE Mexico grant files: Core support, 2003, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 327
IIE China grant files: Core support, 2003-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 327
PSSC grant files: Core support, 2004-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 327
PSSC grant files: Core support, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 339
PSSC Grant Files: Core Support, 2005, 2008-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 342
IIE Russia Grant Files: Ford Foundation grant, 2000-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 342
IIE Russia Grant Files: Core Support, 2002-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 342
ACLS/CEEVN Grant Files: Ford Foundation grant, 2000-2001	box 342
Physical Description: 1 folders	
ACLS/CEEVN Grant Files: Core Support, 2002-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 342
= USEFI Grant Files: Core Support, 2003-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 342
ASF Grant Files: Core Support, 2003-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 342
IIE New York Grant Files: Core Support, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 342
FAWE Grant Files: Core Support, 2004-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 343
IUCEA Grant Files: Ford Foundation grant, 2001-2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 343
IUCEA Grant Files: Core Support, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 343
AAU Grant Files: Core Support, 2011-2013	box 343

Physical Description: 2 folders	
ESRF Grant Files: Core Support, 2005-2013	box 343
Physical Description: 5 folders	
AHEAD Grant Files: Core Support, 2004-2013	box 343
Physical Description: 5 folders	
AAI Grant Files: Core Support, 2002-2004	box 343
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Mary Zurbuchen China and Russia program visits, 2005 October-November	box 344
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Origins, 2000, 2006	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, University of Sussex, UK, 2003 December 9-13	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Bali, Indonesia, 2005 March 28-April 2	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joyce Malombe Egypt and South Africa program visits, 2004 May-June	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, East-West Center, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2004 February 24-28	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
China Fellow selection, 2004 July-August	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Chiang Mai, Thailand, 2004 July 4-9	box 344
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IIE Moscow program visit, 2004 November 12-21	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Thailand, Indonesia, and Vietnam program visits, 2004 June-July	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Philippines, Thailand, and India program visits, 2004 March	box 344

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Khon Kaen, Thailand, 2003 February 25-March 1	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Egypt and Palestine Fellow selection, 2006	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Africa budgets, 2002-2003	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner budgets, 2002-2003	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Policy Brief, 2002	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner correspondence about Leadership for Social Justice Institutes, 2003	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joyce Malombe meeting with AAI, 2003 February	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Johannesburg, South Africa, International Partner reports, 2002 December 10-14	box 344
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Soesterberg, the Netherlands, 2004 August 8-13	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institutes, 2003	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows' contracts review instructions, 2002	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, the Hague, the Netherlands, 2005 July 19-25	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2002 April 9-11	box 344
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Fellow placement partner meeting, 2002	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India Fellow placement options, undated	box 344

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Photographs and publicity, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 344
IFP Russia Alumni Association publication, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 344
University database documentation, 2002	box 344
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Consultant contracts, restricted until 2075, 2008, 2012-2013	box 344
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program Final Report, Institute of International Education, 2014 July Physical Description : 1 folders	box 347
IIE New York grant files: Ford Foundation grants, 2001-2002	box 347
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE New York grant files: IFP Program Services, 2002-2014	box 347
Physical Description: 12 folders	
IIE Mexico grant files: Core support, 2002-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 347
IIE Russia correspondence and reports, 2003-2005, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 347
IIE mixed financial reports, 2001-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 347
IIEF publications and financial reports, 2003-2005, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 347
IIE publications, 2004-2009, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 347
IFP Secretariat publications, 2002-2004, 2014 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 347
International Partner publications, 2004-2013 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 347
Articles by Joan Dassin, 2004-2006 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 348
AAU calendars, 2009, 2011	box 348

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE IFP Fellows' Reception program, 2008 September 15 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
Ford Foundation publications, 2001-2005, 2007 Physical Description : 3 folders	box 348
"Leadership for Social Justice in Higher Education: The Legacy of the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program," edited by Terance W. Bigalke and Mary S. Zurbuchen, 2014 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
IFP Secretariat publications, 2001, 2006-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
FCC newsletter, 2006 September <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
CHEPS newsletter, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
Articles about IFP, 2002-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
IIE publications, 2005-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
EQUITAS promotional materials, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
IFP India promotional materials, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
Advocacy Resource Handbook, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
Proof of "Transforming Communities: Visions for Social Justice in Uganda," edited by Aaron Mushengyezi, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
International Partner brochures, undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 348
Regional meeting materials, 2004-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
"State of Mato Grosso, Brazil" video, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 348
IFP staff, restricted until 2075, 2002-2013	box 348

- Injurear Becomparent	
Fellow selection and placement, restricted until 2075, 2001-2011	box 348
Physical Description: 12 folders	
Budget and expense reports, restricted until 2075, 2001-2006	box 348
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Restricted files, restricted until 2075, undated	box 349
Physical Description: 22 folders	
IFP letterhead, undated	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Business cards, undated	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Palestine Trauma Centre (UK) brochure, undated	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Secretariat correspondence and meeting notes, 2001-2004, 2013	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Secretariat staff, 2000-2011	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation staff contracts and expense reports, restricted until 2075, 2000	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Consultancy contracts, restricted until 2075, 2000-2002	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
G. O. S. Ekhaguere consultancy, 2001-2003	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Consultancy contracts, restricted until 2075, 2001-2003	box 350
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Sample consultant contract forms, undated	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International travel procedures, 2004	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education, 2003-2004, 2012-2013	box 350

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 350
Staff transition to Institute of International Education, 2003	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Yahoo! overload emails, 2001	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Fellowships Fund grants and Recommendation for Grant Action tracking, 2002-2008	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Grant and Fellowship award letter drafts, 2001-2002	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Finalist questionnaire and endorsement data, 2005	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellowship slot and selection schedule, 2002-2010	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellowship slots and placements, 2003	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Data analysis, 2002-2011	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Study fields, 2002-2006	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Board of Directors meeting notes and correspondence, 2001-2014	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"IFP in the Market of Post-Graduate Scholarships," by Nohra Rey de Marulanda, 2008	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Report to the Board of Directors on the Future of the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program," by Susan Kenny Stevens, 2008	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partners' final report template, 2011	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP graphic design work, 2002	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP annual report draft, 2003	box 350

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Drafts for IFP publication, 2013	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
General press, 2002-2008	box 350
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Budget planning, 2006, 2008-2010	box 352
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meeting	box 352
preparation, 2007-2013	
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Fiscal year end analysis, 2007-2008	box 352
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFF projected surplus, 2010	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation meeting, 2012 January	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF/IFP closing process, 2011-2014	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ethical Fitness Seminar notes, 2010 March 10	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP website revisions, 2004	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Database consulting, 2002-2008	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP database, 2002, 2005	box 352
Physical Description: 2 folders	
The Foundation Center, 2002, 2005	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Secretariat information technology, 2001	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Financial ethics and compliance for nonprofits, 2002-2012	box 352
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Nonprofit Coordinating Committee of New York,	box 352
2003-2005, 2014	

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nonprofit management, 2003-2008	box 352
Physical Description: 1 folders	
NAFSA: Association of International Educators conference materials, 2014	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nonprofit Coordinating Committee of New York, 2004-2005	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"More Than Bit Players," report to the Surdna Foundation by Andrew Blau, 2001 May	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE information technology help desk materials, 2010	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Publications on internationalization and higher education, 1996-2011	box 353
Physical Description: 10 folders	
"Summer 2000 Report on Preacademic Training and Recommendations for Future Activities for Grantees Sponsored by the Department of State/Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs," submitted by Institute of International Education Fulbright and Academic Services Division, 2000 December	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Commonwealth Scholarships, 2008	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE publications, 2003-2005	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Comprehensive Policy Framework for the Non-Profit Sector in Ghana" draft discussion document, prepared by the Institute for Democratic Governance, 2000 March	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Publications by other international fellowship programs, 1998-2010	box 353
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"PhD Programs in African Universities: Current Status and Future Prospects," report to the Rockefeller Foundation by David L. Szanton and Sarah Manyika, 2001 November	box 353

|--|

1 hysical Description. 1 loiders	
"From Impunity to Accountability: Africa's Development in the 21st Century" conference materials, 2010 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 353
"Regional Program for Graduate Fellowships in the Social Sciences: Assessing the Success of the Program for Mexican Fellows," report by Rajika Bhandari and Robert Gutiérrez, Institute of International Education, 2007 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 353
IIE Roundtable Discussion, "Higher Education in Russia: Current Trends and Prospects for Partnership" materials, 2010 March 10 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 353
Nuffic and SUNY Buffalo program materials, 2001, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 353
Articles and news clippings, 2003-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 353
Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-6	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Meeting agendas, 2002, 2011-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 354
Placement Planning Meeting, 2003 September 22-24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 354
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2002 July 14-19	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
School for International Training, 2006	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Staff Retreat, 2001, 2006	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Nairobi, Kenya, 2001 November 7-10	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Program Advisory Committee meeting, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, 2002 November 11-12	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Program Advisory Committee meeting, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, 2002 November 11-12	box 354

Physical Description: 2 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Lima, Peru, 2001 October 18-20	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Placement Planning Meeting, 2003 September 22-24	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C., 2006 June 18-23	box 354
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, New York, New York, 2010 September 13-16	box 354
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP Closing Event, 2013	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting notes, 2001-2005, 2008-2012	box 354
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C. agenda, 2005	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Soesterberg, the Netherlands, 2003 August 3-8	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2006 March 12-18	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, New York, New York, 2002 February 18-23	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Accra, Ghana, 2004 November 30-December 4	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFF Directors Retreat, 2009 August 11	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Consultation: Lima, Peru, 2009 April 26-29	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, East-West Center, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2004 February 24-28	box 354

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2003 July 13-18	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2004 April 13-17	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Antigua, Guatemala, 2005 April 12-16	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Moscow, Russia, 2011 May 20-24	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, 2012 September 23-27	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2008 April 13-17	box 354
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Secretariat staff meetings, 2002-2012	box 354
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Mombasa, Kenya, 2007 November 26-30	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Naivasha, Kenya, 2011 September 18-23	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Bali, Indonesia, 2005 March 28-April 2	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic planning session, 2007 June 7	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF staff meetings, 2001, 2005-2013	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, New Delhi, India, 2008 March 2-7	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF tax exemption, 2001	box 355

Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP website transfer to IIE, 2013	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Dissolution of IFF, 2014	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Grantax policies, 2000-2003	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE-IFF Services Agreement, 2001-2005	box 355
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IIE-IFF and Ford-IFF Secondment Agreements, 2001-2008	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF New York State tax exempt status, 2001-2008	box 355
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IIE Control Certification, 2009	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Legal opinions and issues, 2003-2004	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Delegation of Authority, 2003-2005	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Secondment agreements, restricted until 2075, 2001, 2013	box 355
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IIE President's Certificate, 2002	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP trademark/copyrights, 2002-2009	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Northern Trust and Seix Investment Advisors agreements, 2001	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University Partnership agreements, 2003-2006	box 355
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Budget materials, 2002-2011	box 355
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Northern Trust transactions, restricted until 2075, 2002-2011	box 355

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Fellow travel payments, restricted until 2075, 2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 355
Indirect cost rates, 2000-2001 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 355
IFP financial presentation, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
IFP financial policies and procedures, 2001-2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 355
Budget scenarios, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
IFF wire transfer to IIE, 2005 June 22 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
IFF fellowship commitments budget: early drafts, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
Early work setting up accounting, 2001-2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 355
Fellows' taxes, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
Pre-Academic Training analysis, 2002, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
Fellows' contract analysis, 2001-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 355
IIE invoices to IFF, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 356
Health insurance for Fellows, 2003-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 356
Currency exchange rate tracking, 2007-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 356
Fellows' living allowance adjustments, 2003-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 356
Currency projections, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 356
Currency projections, 2003	box 356

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows' living allowances and exchange rates, 2003-2004 Physical Description : 7 folders	box 356
Partners Handbook drafts, 2002-2003	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows Handbook drafts and IFP forms, 2001-2004	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Preparation for IFP Archive and Alumni Tracking Project, 2009-2014	box 356
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Program memos and procedures, 2001-2009	box 356
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Travel and program visit reports, 2002-2009	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation grants prior to IFP, 1993-2000	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation memos and reports, 2001-2004, 2009	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Request to Modify IFF Investment Policies and Guidelines, 2004 May	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Annual Reports to the Ford Foundation, 2004, 2009, 2013	box 356
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	
Ford Foundation establishing grant for IFP, 2001	box 356
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Annual Report to the Ford Foundation, 2002	box 359
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Ford Foundation budget approval requests, 2002-2013	box 359
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meetings, 2002-2006	box 359
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee annual budget review meetings, 2003-2006	box 359

Phys	ical	Descri	ption:	4	folders

1 Hysical Description.	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meetings, 2007	box 360
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee annual budget review meeting, 2007	box 360
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation grants, 2001, 2006-2009	box 360
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP management budget, 2000 October-2001 September	box 360
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Secretariat budget, 2001-2005	box 360
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ten year cash flow analysis, 2001 September	box 360
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Board of Directors and Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meetings, 2002 March-June	box 360
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Budget review, 2002 July-September	box 360
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meeting preparations, 2001-2003	box 360
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Fellow enrollment scenarios, 2003 March	box 361
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meeting preparation, 2003-2004, 2006	box 361
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Budget planning, 2004-2006	box 361
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Cost analysis for Ford Foundation meeting, 2006 October	box 361
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Lunch meeting with Seix Financial Advisors, 2005 November	box 361
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Investment performance, net of fees, 2004	box 361

|--|

<u>- 11/01001 2 00011p12011</u> , 1 1010010	
Third Annual Big Apple Institutional Investing Summit, 2004 November 15-16 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 361
Northern Trust, 2001-2003, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 361
Northern Trust Money Market reports, 2002-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 361
Seix Investment Advisors correspondence, 2001-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 361
Investment policy amendments, 2002-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 361
Seix Investment Advisors monthly reports, 2006-2008 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 361
Northern Trust equity redemption requests, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 361
Northern Trust correspondence, 2001-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
AAI grants-related correspondence, 2010, 2013-2014 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 362
AMIDEAST grants-related correspondence, 2001, 2004-2010, 2013	box 362
Physical Description: 3 folders	
AAU grants-related correspondence, 2003-2006, 2009-2011	box 362
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Pathfinder International grants-related correspondence, 2009	box 362
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP East Africa grants-related correspondence, 2004, 2010 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 362
i nysicai Description. 1 folders	
EQUITAS and FLACSO grants-related correspondence, 2002-2003, 2006	box 362
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Peru cohort 1, 2001	box 362
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CCE grants related correspondence, 2012-2014	

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 362
CIESAS grants-related correspondence, 2001-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
CIRMA grants-related correspondence, 2001-2008, 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
AAI grants-related correspondence, 2002-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
USEFI grants-related correspondence, 2002-2004, 2012-2013	box 362
Physical Description: 3 folders	
ASF grants-related correspondence, 2003-2005, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
PSSC grants-related correspondence, 2003, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
CEEVN grants-related correspondence, 2002-2003, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
IUCEA grants-related correspondence, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
FAWE grants-related correspondence, 2009-2011, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
ESRF grants-related correspondence, 2007-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
AHEAD grants-related correspondence, 2007-2009, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
Ford Foundation grants, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 362
Correspondence about institutional grants, 2002-2003, 2011-2014	box 362
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Grant reports, 2003-2006, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 362
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2004 February 24-28	box 362
Physical Description: 1 folders	1 000
Nuffic, 2003-2007	box 362

|--|

IFP Alumni Association of Ghana meeting, 2009 December 4	box 362
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meetings, 2008-2014	box 363
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee annual budget review meetings, 2008-2009	box 363
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Seix Investment Advisors presentation, 2012 October 9	box 363
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Organizational meeting of the Board of Directors of the International Fellowships Fund, 2001 April 19	box 363
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP press packet, 2001 June	box 363
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting of the IFF Board of Directors, 2001, 2013-2014	box 363
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	
IFF tax exemption, 2001-2009, 2011-2013	box 364
Physical Description: 15 folders	
IFF external audits, 2001-2013	box 364
Physical Description: 19 folders	
IFF financial statements, 2001-2011	box 364
Physical Description: 13 folders	
IFF financial statements, 2012-2013	box 365
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Internal audit planning, undated	box 365
Physical Description: 13 folders	
Seix Investment Advisors Fixed Income Reviews and quarterly reports, 2003-2012	box 365
Physical Description: 20 folders	
Seix Investment Advisors bank loans presentation, 2006	box 365
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Northern Trust custodial reports, 2001 September- December	box 365

Physical Description: 4 folders	
IFP website development contracts, restricted until 2075, 2011-2013	box 365
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Online, 2006-2009	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Explanation of IFP Database project by Rob Oppegard, 2014 September 18	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Database project, 2004	box 366
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Database correspondence, 2002, 2004, 2007	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Partners International, 2002-2006	box 366
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Partners International proposals, 2003-2005	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Partners International data model, 2003 November	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Information technology project, 2001-2003	box 366
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Information technology project review, restricted until 2075, 2002-2003	box 366
Physical Description: 2 folders	
University database, 2001-2002	box 366
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Information technology contract, restricted until 2075, 2001-2002	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Email system for Fellows, 2002-2003	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP website, 2001-2004	box 366
Physical Description: 4 folders	
IFP website budget, restricted until 2075, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 366
International partner grants database research, 2002	box 366

Physical Description: 1 folders

Program database, 2002	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Information technology consultant, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 366
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP financial database, 2001-2002	box 366
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Subseries I.4: Director for Asia and Russia, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.4 contains records created and used by Mary Zurbuchen, Director for Asia and Russia. Zurbuchen was responsible for overseeing the International Fellowships Program in Asia and Russia, including developing Strategic University Partnerships and coordinating the Secretariat's work with its International Partners in that region.

Title/Description	Instances
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Chiang Mai, Thailand, 2004 July 4-9	box 286
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Global Leadership for Social Justice Forum, Khon Kaen, Thailand, 2008 January 25-February 2	box 286
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2004 July 25-30	box 286
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Soesterberg, the Netherlands, 2004 August 8-13	box 286
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Consultative Meeting, New York City, 2004 October 4-7	box 286
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Consultative Meeting, 2004 November 9-10	box 286
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, the Hague, the Netherlands, 2005 July 19-25	box 286
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C., 2005 June 12-17	box 286

Physical Description: 2 folders

1 Hysical Description. 2 loiders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Spring International Language Center, University of Arkansas, 2005 June-July Physical Description: 1 folders	box 286
Press and Communications, 2004 September <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
IFP Philippines publications, 2003-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
AHEAD and ESRF publications, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
IFP Russia publications, 2006-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
IFP Indonesia publications, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
IFP India reports, 2006-2007, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 286
ASF grant file, 2003-2004 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 288
Recommendation for Grant Action: Vietnam, 2000 Physical Description : 1 folders	box 288
CEEVN grant files, 2002-2004 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 288
ASF Thailand Outreach, Fellow Selection, and Pre-Academic Training, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 288
ASF Thailand cohorts, 2003-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 288
CEEVN general materials, circa 2001-2010 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 288
CEEVN correspondence and meeting notes, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 288
CEEVN Vietnam Outreach, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 288
CEEVN Vietnam Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2004	box 288

Physical Description: 1 folders	
CEEVN reports, 2002	box 288
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CEEVN Selection Committee, 2001-2004	box 288
Physical Description: 1 folders	JON 200
<u> </u>	1 22
IFP Vietnam application statistics, 2001	box 288
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CEEVN Vietnam cohorts, 2002-2006	box 288
Physical Description: 5 folders	
CEEVN Vietnam cohorts, 2007-2008	box 289
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IIE Pussia saharta 2001 2004	hov 200
IIE Russia cohorts, 2001-2004	box 289
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP India reports, restricted until 2075, 2006-2007, 2009	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE China grant file, 2001-2005	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE China cohorts, 2004-2008	box 290
Physical Description: 5 folders	50x 270
· ·	1 000
USEFI Pre-Academic Training, 2002-2004	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India reports, 2001-2002	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
USEFI cohorts, 2001-2007	box 291
Physical Description: 6 folders	
IIEF cohorts, 2004-2006, 2008	box 292
Physical Description: 4 folders	
· ·	1. 000
PSSC Grant File, 2002-2004	box 293
Physical Description: 1 folders	
PSSC cohorts, 2002-2008	box 293
Physical Description: 5 folders	
British Council: correspondence and visit notes, 2002-2007, 2009	box 302
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Egypt program visit and evaluation, 2006-2007	box 302

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Communications, 2007-2009	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Monitoring issues, 2004	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow placement: correspondence, contract data, and tools, 2002-2007	box 302
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Program Advisory Committee, 2002	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Program policy notes, 2004	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Russia alumni meetings, 2005-2009	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Russia consultants' review, 2004	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Russia program visits, 2003-2007	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic University Partnerships: Australia, 2003-2005	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic University Partnerships: Development phase, 2003	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Strategic University Partnerships, 2004-2008	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP target groups, 2002	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2004 April 13-17	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic visits, 2006-2009	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
China: Fellow Selections, 2003-2009	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Indonesia: Fellow Selections, 2005-2008	box 302

Physical Description: 2 folders	
News clippings, Russia, 2004-2009	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Publications on higher education in Russia, 2004-2006	box 302
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Articles by IFP Russia Program Director Oksana Oracheva, 2004-2006	box 302
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meetings, Bangkok and Khon Kaen, Thailand, 2002 April 11, 2003 February 25-March 1	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2004 February 24-28	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Bali, Indonesia, 2005 March 28-April 2	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, New Delhi, India, 2008 March 2-7	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India: Institutional Evaluation, 2004	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India program visits, 2004-2009	box 303
Physical Description: 5 folders	
India: IFP-USEFI Agreement, 2003-2004	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Indonesia Fellow selection visit, 2004	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India Alumni Network meeting, 2006 December 1-3	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
ASF annual conference, 2007 July 8-9	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2006 March 12-18	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meetings, 2007-2009	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Phuket, Thailand, 2009 January 18-21	box 303
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Philippines National Advisory Board meetings, 2006 May 11, 2007 December 10	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Philippines placements, 2002-2006	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Philippines reports, 2002-2003	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-6	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Vietnam Asset-Based Community Development Framework, 2002-2006	box 303
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Vietnam, general, 2001-2009	box 303
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Vietnam Fellow selections, 2005-2008	box 303
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Thailand Fellow selections, 2004-2006, 2008	box 303
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Philippines Fellow selections, 2004-2006, 2009	box 303
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Articles and news: India, Thailand, and Vietnam, 1999-2009	box 303
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Alumni/East-West Center meetings, Bali, Indonesia, and Alumni Celebration, Manila, Philippines, 2007-2008	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP strategic planning, 2007-2009	box 304
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Ford Foundation: Pathways to Higher Education, 2002	box 304

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Placement issues, 2004	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Planning process, India and China travel, 2000	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council report on Hanoi Learning by Doing workshop, 2001	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow issues, restricted until 2075, 2004-2009	box 304
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Fellows' contracts, restricted until 2075, 2006-2007	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India staff, restricted until 2075, 2005	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Leadership for Social Justice Forum, 2007-2008	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Post-Fellowship Activities: China and Vietnam, 2005-2009	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Pre-Academic Training, Maastricht University, 2007-2009	box 304
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asian Institute of Management, 2005-2006	box 306
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asian Institute of Technology, 2005-2010	box 306
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asian Pacific School of Economics and Government, 2003-2005	box 306
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Tropical Agricultural Research and Higher Education Center (CATIE), 2004-2009	box 306
Physical Description: 1 folders	
East-West Center, 2003-2009	box 306
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Expressions of interest in Strategic University Partnerships, 2003	box 306
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Institute of Social Studies, 2004-2011	box 306

Physical Description: 1 folders

University Partner correspondence, 2003-2004, 2006 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 306
Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, 2004-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 306
Universidad de Deusto, 2004-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
Universidad Carlos III de Madrid, 2004-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
Universidad Iberoamericana, 2004-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 306
Universitat Pompeu Fabra de Barcelona, 2003-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
University of Birmingham, 2004-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
University of East Anglia, 2007-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
University of KwaZulu-Natal, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
University of Manchester, 2004-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 306
University of Sussex, 2004-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 306
IIE Mexico Fulbright agreement, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 306
Wageningen University and Research Centre, 2004-2010 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 306
Communications planning, 2000-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 317
IFP Legacy website, 2011, 2013 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 317
Media Library, 2012	box 317

Physical Description: 1 folders

Press clippings, 2000-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 317	
Press, 2011-2012	box 317	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Brazil Fellow selection, 2006, 2008	box 317	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Guatemala Fellow selection, 2005, 2008	box 317	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Mexico Fellow selection, 2005, 2008	box 317	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Russia Cohort 1A, 2001-2002	box 317	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Vietnam Cohort 1A, 2001-2004	box 317	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		

Subseries I.5: Director for Africa and the Middle East, 2000-2009

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.5 contains records created and used by Joyce Malombe, Director for Africa and the Middle East between 2001 and 2007, and her successor, Damtew Teferra, between 2007 and 2009. Malombe and Teferra were responsible for overseeing the International Fellowships Program in Africa and the Middle East, including developing Strategic University Partnerships and coordinating the Secretariat's work with its International Partners in that region.

Title/Description	Instances
AMIDEAST planning and budget, 2002-2005	box 266
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Egypt Selection Committee, 2002-2004	box 266
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Egypt Fellow selection, 2002-2006	box 266
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Palestine Fellow selection, 2002-2007	box 266
Physical Description: 7 folders	
AMIDEAST Palestine, 2002-2012	box 266
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AMIDEAST Outreach and Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2004	box 266

Foru Foundation international Fenowsi	mps Program records 9469034
Physical Description: 2 folders	
AMIDEAST Egypt and Palestine cohorts, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 266
AAI Biannual Report, 2003-2005	box 266
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IUCEA newsletters, nos. 25 and 26, 2002 September and 2003 March	box 266
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI planning and budget, 2001-2005	box 267
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI Mozambique publicity, 2003	box 267
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI financial reports, 2003-2004	box 267
Physical Description: 4 folders	
AAI Pre-Academic Training, 2002	box 267
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI Selection Committee, 2003-2004	box 267
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AAI Mozambique cohorts, 2002-2007	box 267
Physical Description: 5 folders	
AAI South Africa cohorts, 2002-2007	box 267
Physical Description: 6 folders	
AAI Mozambique and South Africa cohorts, 2008-2009	box 267
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Meeting with Alison Bernstein, 2004 March	box 268
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IUCEA audited accounts, 1999-2001	box 268
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IUCEA correspondence, 2004	box 268
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Kenya and Tanzania project officers, 1999	box 268
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IUCEA grant file, 2002-2003	box 268
Physical Description: 1 folders	

AAI Outreach, 2000-2006

Ph	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Progress Brief, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 268
IUCEA East Africa cohorts, 2001-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 268
IUCEA Outreach, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 268
IUCEA Tanzania Pre-Academic Training, 2002 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 268
IUCEA sandwich program, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 268
IUCEA Selection Committee, 2001-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 268
AAU financial statements, 1996-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
AAU Outreach, 2001-2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 272
IFP West Africa alumni, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
AAU Report on Orientation for Fellows, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
AHEAD grant file, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
ESRF grant file, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 272
FAWE grant file, 2004-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
AAU grant file, 2001-2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 272
AAU Selection Committee, 2001, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 272
AAU West Africa cohorts, 2001-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 272
AAU Ghana cohorts, 2005, 2007-2008	box 272

Physical Description: 3 folders	
AAWORD Senegal cohorts, 2005, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 272
Pathfinder International Nigeria cohorts, 2005, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 273
East Africa working file, 2003-2004 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 273
AHEAD articles and promotional materials, 2005-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 273
AHEAD Uganda cohorts, 2005-2008 Physical Description: 4 folders	box 273
Uganda Fellow selections, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 273
ESRF Tanzania cohorts, 2005-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 273
FAWE Kenya cohorts, 2005-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 273
Fellowship issues, restricted until 2075, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 273
Addresses for IFP Partners, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Nairobi, Kenya, 2001 November 7-10 Physical Description: 3 folders	box 274
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Johannesburg, South Africa, 2002	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, University of Sussex, United Kingdom, 2003	box 274
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Africa work plan, 2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 274

IFP Alumni Activities and News, 2004-2005

Physical Description: 2 folders	
China Alumni Activities and News, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Kenya Alumni Activities and News, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Russia Alumni Activities and News, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Tanzania Alumni Activities and News, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Vietnam Alumni Activities and News, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
AMIDEAST Leadership Skills Training, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
IFP Fellows Regional Resource Center for Asia concept paper, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
AAU orientation and needs assessment, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
AAU Regional Selection Committee Meeting, 2001 October 19-27 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Consultants' reports, 2001-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Fellow Selection Committee meeting, Accra, Ghana, 2002 June 13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Budgets, 2002-2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 274
Evaluation and Research, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Lack of Systematic Access to Higher Education survey responses, 2001	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Fellow-Up,", 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 274
Ford Foundation Glossary of Pools for Funds, 2003	box 274

Ford Foundation GrantCraft Project, 2003	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
FP Alumni Association, 2004	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
FP Chile, 2002	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Correspondence, 2002-2003	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
FP lawyer: arrangements for Strategic University Partnerships, 2003	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
FP database, 2002-2003	box 274	
Physical Description: 3 folders		
nstitute of International Education corporate travel policy, 2003-2004	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Institute of International Education correspondence, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 274	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
IEF Indonesia Fellows, 2002	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
IE Moscow, 2002	box 274	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Institute for Sustainable Communities, 2003	box 274	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Agence Française de Développement, 2005	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Institute of International Education, 2005	box 274	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders		
Institute of Social Studies, 2005	box 274	
Physical Description: 1 folders		
International Partnership for Service-Learning and Leadership, 2005	box 274	

Leadership Learning Community, 2005

Physical Description: 1 folders	
LEAP Africa, 2004-2005	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Materials on leadership, 2005	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
UN-Habitat, 2005	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
United States-South Africa Leadership Development Programme, 1998-2002	box 274
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP West Africa Cohort Building and Review Meetings, 2002-2003	box 274
Physical Description: 2 folders	
West Africa Fellow selection, 2003	box 274
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Johannesburg, South Africa, 2002 December 10-14	box 275
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Khon Kaen, Thailand, 2003 February 25-March 1	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Advisory Board Meeting, 2002	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joint Meeting of the Program Advisory Committee and Board of Directors, 2004	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Africa All-Program Staff Meeting, 2001 February 25-March 3	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Joint Worldwide Meeting, 2002 October 27-November 1	box 275
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IUCEA correspondence, 2001-2003	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
LASPAU: Fellows technical support plan, undated	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute budgets, 2001-2002	box 275

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2002 July 14-19	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 3-8	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Miscellaneous, 2002	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Partners Handbook, 2003	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Partners International, 2003	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow placement, 2003	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Program Advisory Committee Meeting, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2004 January 14	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS research proposal, 2002	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
SEEDS, 2003	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow selection criteria and survey, 2001-2002	box 275
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Social Science Research Council, 2001	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP strategic planning meeting, 2001	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Lack of Systematic Access to Higher Education survey responses, 2001-2002	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mozambique Fellow selections, 2004	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
South Africa Fellow selections, 2004	box 275
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India Fellow selections, 2002	box 275

<u>Physica</u>	l Descri	ption:	1	folders

<u> </u>	
India blank applications and brochures, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 275
Information Technology project, 2001-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 276
Email systems contract, restricted until 2075, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 276
Harvard University visit, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 283
AMIDEAST correspondence, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
IFP East and South Africa meeting materials, 2004-2006 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 314
Future Generations, 2003-2008 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 314
IFP Ghana Alumni Association, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 314
Pre-Academic Training grant information, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
Michigan State University, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
AHEAD meeting, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
Social Science Research Council preliminary grant report, 2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 314
Synthesis note for 2001 cohort, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
AAI cohorts, 2006-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
Tanzania Selection Committee, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
AHEAD publications, 2005-2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
AHEAD reports, 2000-2005	box 314

Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Directors' Retreat, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
Ford Fellows Conference, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
IFP South Africa, 2007-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 314
IFP Database, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315
Assessing Pre-Academic Training and Placement Results, 2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 315
Center for Higher Education Policy Studies IFP Evaluation Framework Project, 2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 315
Leadership for Social Justice Institutes, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2002-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 315
Leadership for Social Justice Consultative Group, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315
Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning meeting, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315
Program Advisory Committee meeting, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315
Nuffic and ESRF reports, 2004, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315
ESRF publications, 2003-2006 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 315
IFP Online evaluation and future development, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 315

Subseries I.6: Director for Special Projects, 2006-2008

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.6 contains records created and used by Toby Volkman, Director for Special Projects, between 2006 and 2008. Volkman, an anthropologist by training, edited a book on IFP titled *Origins*,

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records 9489034

Journeys and Returns: Social Justice in International Education, which was published by the Social Science Research Council in 2009. She also coordinated the production of several videos about IFP.

Title/Description	Instances
Alumni activities, 2005-2008	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Alumni strategic planning, 2005	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Alumni newsletters, 2005-2008	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Alumni proposals, 2004-2007	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education Annual Report, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joan Dessin articles, 2004, 2005	box 301
Joan Dassin articles, 2004-2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	DOX 301
<u> </u>	1 22
Philip Altbach articles, 2000-2006	box 301
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Correspondence and meeting with Bill Horn, WH Media, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University of Birmingham, 2006-2007	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Board of Directors meeting, 2008 May 12	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" book prospectus, 2007-2008	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" introduction, background information, and research, 2006-2007	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Fellows' Conference, Brandeis University, 2008 March 28-30	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Case Studies, 2006	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Chronicle of Higher Education, 2008	box 301
on one of ingree Baccacion, 2000	

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Communications Assistant, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Articles on evaluation, 2006	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Film, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Video/Film, 2007-2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Reports, 2008	box 301
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Foundation Center, 2008	box 301
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Global Leadership for Social Justice Forum, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2006 March 12-17	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
East-West Center, 2006	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India annual report printing, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" Correspondence, 2006 June-2007 April	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Interviews for "Origins, Journeys, and Returns,", 2006	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Kevin Bubriski, photographer, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Media relations, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" background research, 2000-2005	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" notes and partial manuscript, 2008	box 301

Physical Description: 1 folders

IFP Online, 2008	box 301
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2008 April	box 301
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Spring International Language Center, 2005-2008	box 301
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Photocopy of World Bank publication "Higher Education in Developing Countries: Peril and Promise,", 2000	box 301
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Subseries I.7: Program Officers, 2001-2008

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.7 contains contains records created and used by Ashok Gurung, a Ford Foundation Program Officer assigned to IFP, between 2001 and 2008, and Rita Soni, a Ford Foundation Program Associate, between 2001 and 2003.

Title/Description	Instances
Financials, 2001	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
General Fellow placement information, 2002-2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council: IFP Database, 2002-2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFF Staff Retreat, 2001	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Endorsement process, 2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council: human subjects research, 2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
ASC/FLACSO Fellow placement, 2001-2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP China, 2001	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Guatemala, restricted until 2075, 2001	box 240

Ph	<u>ysical</u>	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Asia/Russia Regional Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2002 April 9-11	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia trip, 2001 November-December	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow selection survey, 2002	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Post-Selection Workshop, 2001	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Vietnam, 2001-2002	box 240
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP East Africa, 2002	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Indonesia, 2001	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India, 2002-2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
East-West Center and Nuffic, 2002-2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Russia, 2002	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic, 2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
British Council, 2003	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Global Partners Meeting agendas and planning, 2001-2002	box 240
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, New York, New York, 2002 February 18-23	box 240
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow Placement Working Group, 2001-2002	box 240

Ford Foundation International Fellowsh	ips Program records 9489034
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP database and Fellow placement, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 240
West Africa Fellow placement, restricted until 2075, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 240
Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-8 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 240
News articles, 2005-2006 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 240
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2003 January 13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2007 January 29 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2002 September 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2006 May 8 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2002 June 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2005 January 10 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2005 September 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2001 December 17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2002 March 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2006 January 30	box 245

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2001 July 23	box 245

box 245

Physical Description: 1 folders

Physical Description: 1 folders

Physical Description: 1 folders

Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2005 May 9

Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2003 September 8

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2003 May 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Meeting of the Board of Directors, 2001 September 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Leadership for Social Justice Institute reports, 2002-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Leadership Activities Questionnaire, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Grants administration and management, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Pre-Board of Directors Meeting staff meeting notes, 2001 December 17	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Finance and Investment Advisory Committee meetings, 2001 December 7, 2002 March 25	box 245
Physical Description: 2 folders	
"Process Report on the International Fellowships Program India, 2000-2001," by Mahesh Rangarajan, 2001 November	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner studies and reports, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Lack of Systematic Access to Higher Education Questionnaire, 2001	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education Fellow placement meetings, 2002-2003	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Global Partners Workshop: Post-Selection Activities: Evaluation forms, breakout reports, and index cards with questions, 2002 February	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting notes, restricted until 2075, 2001	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
West Africa Fellow placement, restricted until 2075, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Vietnam Fellow placement, 2002	

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 245
Andes and Southern Cone Fellow placement, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
General Fellow placement information, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 245
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Russia Fellow placement, restricted until 2075, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 245
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, 2002-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 249
Board of Directors meeting, 2002 June Physical Description : 1 folders	box 249
Fellow placement meeting, 2002 October 22 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
New Fellow placement partners, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Pre-Academic Training analysis, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
British Council and Nuffic partnerships, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
FLACSO meeting notes, restricted until 2075, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Updates and ideas for handbooks, 2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 249
IFP Database, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Philippine Social Science Council, 2001-2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
IFP website, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Local Partner Handbook, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
IFP Forms meeting, 2001 December 13	box 249

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Comparative charts for standardized test scores, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Contract translations, Russian, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Using MOS as a Guide, Fiscal Year 2003, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
WHED correspondence, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Local Partner Handbook draft, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows' health insurance, 2003	box 249
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP China presentation notes from Asia/Russia Regional	box 249
Meeting, 2002 April 9-11	
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic correspondence, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow placement in Australia, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Selection Processes at IFP Sites: Standards, Coherent	box 249
Frameworks and Comparability" draft, 2002 May 17 Physical Description: 1 folders	
•	
"Lack of Systematic Access to Higher Education" survey responses, 2001-2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows' reporting, cohort 1, 2001	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Philippines sample application, 2001	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Withdrawn Fellows, restricted until 2075, 2001-2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	
English language training, Chile, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 249
Physical Description: 1 folders	

AMIDEAST Program Update, 2002 May 31

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Indonesia Fellow selection, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Philippines Fellow selection, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Sandwich programs, Russia, restricted until 2075, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Local Partner Handbook, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 249
Post Selection Partners Meeting, 2002 February <a description"="" href="https://pxical.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.new</td><td>box 259</td></tr><tr><td>Placement Planning Meeting, 2003 September Physical Description : 2 folders	box 259
Sample IFP web forms, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 259
Strategic Planning session, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 259
Meeting notes, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 259
Pre-Academic Training and Placement results assessment meeting, 2003 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 259
Strategic University Partnerships, 2004-2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 259
Program Advisory Committee meeting, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 259
"Selection Processes at the IFP Sites: Standards, Coherent Frameworks and Comparability," project report by G. O. S. Ekhaguere, 2003 February	box 259
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Partners Handbook, 2003 November	box 259
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP National Media Relations Summary, 2005-2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 260
Secretariat staff, restricted until 2075, 2008	box 260

Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS evaluation reports, 2005-2006	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Réunion de Planificación: Fase post-beca en IFP America Latina, 2004 October	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Learning by Doing workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-8	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CHEPS-IFP Evaluation Framework Project meeting, 2003 May 10	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2006 March 12-18	box 260
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Global Partners Workshop: Post-Selection Activities, 2002 February 19-23	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"IFP at a Glance" press packet, 2001 June	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP alumni statistics as of September 30, 2004, 2004	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Fellows, restricted until 2075, 2008	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Online Evaluation and Future Development consultant's report, 2008	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India Alumni Network meeting report, 2006 December 1-3	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Building Assets for Large-Scale Impact: Lessons Learned About Scaling Up Social Innovations" draft, 2002 October 16	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows Handbook, 2004 March	box 260
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Planning Meeting correspondence, 2001 January-February	box 276

Physica	l Descri	ption:	8 f	olders
---------	----------	--------	-----	--------

<u>1 11/01001 2 00011p 11011</u> , 0 1010010	
Finance and Investment Strategy Meeting, 2001 March 16 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 276
IFP All Staff Briefing event surveys, 2001 March 20 Physical Description : 1 folders	box 276
IFP Working Group Placement Task Force meetings, 2001-2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow photographs, undated	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow assessment and advising, 2001-2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CEEVN correspondence, undated	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows Handbook draft, 2002 January 29	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Partners Handbook draft, 2002 February	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of International Education meetings and correspondence, 2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Pre-Academic Training manuals, Andes and Southern Cone and Senegal, 2001	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner feedback, 2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Resources and consultation, 2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University database, 2002	box 276
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Workshop, New York, New York, 2002 February 19-23	box 276
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Learning by Doing Workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2001 July 4-8	box 276
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	
Visa related correspondence, restricted until 2075, 2001	

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 276
News clippings, 2000	box 277
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Asian Scholarship Foundation, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
British Council, 2002-2003	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CEEVN, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
East-West Center, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Foundation for Academic Excellence and Access, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Advocacy Institute, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Communicatiosn office, 2000-2001	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
General Fellow placement information, 2003	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Health insurance, 2003 January-February	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
India program visit, 2002 October 6-12	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIEF, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Indonesia program visit, 2002 October	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE China, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Moscow, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IUCEA Fellow endorsement, 2002	box 277

<u>Physica</u>	l Descri	ption:	1	folders

<u>- 11/51041 2 00011P11011</u> , 1 1014010	
International Fellowships Fund presentation to the Ford Foundation Trustees, 2002 September 26	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Environment and Development (LEAD), undated	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning meeting, 2003 February 13-14	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mexico and Guatemala regional selection meeting, 2003 September 2-3	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
PSSC, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	50X 277
	h 077
San Francisco State University, 2003	box 277
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Thailand program visit, 2002 November	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
USEFI, 2003	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
USEFI, restricted until 2075, 2002	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CCF, restricted until 2075, undated	box 277
Physical Description: 1 folders	50. <u> </u>
CEEVIN Dro Academic Training 2002	box 277
CEEVN Pre-Academic Training, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	DOX 277
•	
Strategy for Impact workshop, 2001	box 278
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
EF International Language Schools, 2000	box 278
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Contracts and forms, 2001-2003	box 278
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Previous Ford Foundation fellowship grants, 2000	box 278

Physic	cal Desci	ription:	1	folders

	
Luso-American Development Foundation publications, 2000	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation educational fellowship reports, 1984-1997	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Information on potential IFP partners, 1999-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
Gates Millennium Scholars, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
Institute of International Education, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
Ford Foundation Asia Fellows Program, 1999-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 278
Articles on higher education, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
Institute of International Education proposal, 2000-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
IIE Russia recommendation for grant action, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
International Fellowships Fund cost estimates, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 278
IFP program planning and FAQs, 2000-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 278
IFP handbook draft, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
	box 278
IFP newspaper advertisements, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	DUA 2/0
IFP Planning Meeting, 2001 February 3 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 278
IFP Steering Committee Meeting, 2001 March 29 Physical Description : 1 folders	box 278
IFP Two-Year Rollout Plan, 2000-2001	box 278

Ford Foundation International Fellowsh	ips Frogram records 9409034
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence with Joan Dassin, 1999-2000	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP launch, 2000 November 29	box 278
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Correspondence, 2000	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Early Trustee meeting notes and correspondence, 2000	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Pathways to Higher Education, undated	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Kenneth Prewitt lecture notes, 2001 February	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP press release, 2001 June	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP staff, restricted until 2075, 2001	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Columbia University School of International and Public Affairs admissions process, 2001	box 278
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Social Science Research Council notes on Fellow selection process, 2001	box 278
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mary Zurbuchen consulting, 2000-2001	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence with Susan Berresford, 2000	box 279
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Correspondence and meeting notes, 2000-2001

Customized University Program Database, 2001-2002

Existing university placement tools and databases,

Philippines background information, 2001

Physical Description: 2 folders

Physical Description: 1 folders

Physical Description: 5 folders

2001-2002

box 279

box 279

box 280

box 280

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellows' Handbook, 2003 May	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fulbright Manual, 2002	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Global Partners Workshop: Post-Selection Activities, 2002 February 19-23	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Information technology, 2001-2003	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Correspondence with Mary Zurbuchen, 2002	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Partners Handbook, 2002-2003	box 280
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Concept paper draft: "Capacity Building in Higher Education: Targeting the Under-represented in the MENA,", 2001 May	box 280
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Working Group, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow-elect contracts and forms, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Information technology, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP application, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Living and Studying in the United States: A Guide for Fulbright-LASPAU Grantees, 1999	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Andes Region and Southern Cone IT plan, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP inquiries: organizations and institutions, 2000-2001	box 281
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP inquiries: prospective Fellows, restricted until 2075, 2001	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Philippines university programs in social sciences, 2002	

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 281
Recruitment and Selection tool, 2002	box 281
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Bank Street University, 2003	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
British Council, 2003	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
De La Salle University, Manila, undated	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
East-West Center, 2003	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
San Francisco State University, 2003	box 283
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Health insurance for Fellows, 2002-2003	box 283
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Health insurance for Fellows, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 283
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Health insurance for Fellows, 2003	box 284
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Nuffic, 2003-2004	box 284
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Partners International, 2003	box 284
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2002 July 14-19	box 284
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, restricted until 2075, 2002 July 14-19	box 284
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, restricted until 2075, 2003 July 13-18	box 284
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Soesterberg, the Netherlands, restricted until 2075, 2003 August 3-8	box 284

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Leadership for Social Justice Institute program planning, 2002-2004	box 284
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Advocacy Institute, 2002-2004	box 284
Physical Description: 1 folders	
School for International Training, 2002-2004, 2006-2007	box 284
Physical Description: 4 folders	
IIE Russia grant file, 2002-2005	box 289
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia forms and planning materials, 2001-2003	box 289
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia Outreach, 2001	box 289
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia Pre-Academic Training, 2003	box 289
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia Selection Committee, 2003	box 289
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE Russia cohorts, 2001-2004	box 289
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IIE China outreach, 2001	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE China Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2004	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IIE China cohorts, 2001-2003	box 290
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP India publications and outreach, 2001-2003, 2007	box 290
Physical Description: 3 folders	
IFP India consultant, 2003	box 290
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India correspondence, restricted until 2075, 2003-2006	box 291
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP India Fellow selection, 2003-2004	box 291

Ph	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folders

Physical Description. I folders	
USEFI grant file, 2002-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 291
IIEF outreach, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 292
IIEF Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 292
IIEF grant file, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 292
IIEF cohorts, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 292
PSSC cohort 1, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC Advisory Committee, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC program implementation, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC outreach, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC Pre-Academic Training, 2003-2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC publications, 1995, 2000-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293
PSSC Fellow selection, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 293

Subseries I.8: Director of Communications, 2001-2009

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.8 contains records created and used by Diana Whitten, IFP Director of Communications, and Rachel Clift, Communications Officer, between 2001 and 2009. Whitten and Clift were responsible for coordinating IFP's relationships with news media, as well as its publications, multimedia productions, and web presence.

Title/Description	Instances
News clippings, 2001-2006	box 254

Physical Description: 6 folders	
"Origins, Journeys, and Returns" Authors' Meeting, 2007 April 25-26	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation Announcement of New Funding for IFP, 2006 April 25	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner promotional materials, undated	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute press releases, 2002, 2004	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Banner presentation, 2004	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"IFP Fellows' Voices: Reflections on the Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program and Leadership for Social Justice Institutes,", 2004 August	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Joan Dassin article, 2005 May-June	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP press packets, 2001-2004	box 254
Physical Description: 8 folders	
Press releases, 2001-2006	box 254
<u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	
Russian press coverage, 2000-2001	box 254
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Mozambique Public Launch, 2002 March 11	box 254
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
AAI and AAU outreach, 2003-2004	box 254
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Information and Communication Technologies, 2001-2002	box 254
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
IFP Thailand Launching Ceremony, 2003 February 28 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 254
"International Fellowships Program: Learning, Leadership, Commitment,", 2004	box 254

Physical Description: 2 folders

Ford Foundation 2004 Annual Report reprint, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 254
FCC outreach, 2005 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 254
IIE Russia outreach, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 254
Ford Foundation Report stories, 2001, 2004 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 254
FCC and FLACSO outreach, 2002 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 254
Media outreach, 2001-2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 254
Ford Foundation Annual Report, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 254
Staff Retreats, 2011 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 305
Global Giving, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
Press Consultant, 2008, 2011-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 305
Current stories, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
EcoBlogy Forum, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
Articles, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
IFP business cards, 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
Press strategy, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
Press kit, 2004, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
IFP brochures, 2009-2011	box 305

Physical Description: 4 folders	
IFP alumnus article, 2012 April	box 305
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Bangkok media outreach, 2010	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Netherlands and Indonesia visits, 2010-2011	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Linking Higher Education and Social Change" proofs, 2013	box 305
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Photographer and photo outreach for "Linking Higher Education and Social Change,", 2012	box 305
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Alumni portraits, 2012	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Linking Higher Education and Social Change" notes, 2012	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Photo release forms, Kenya and Guatemala, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
International Partner documentary projects, 2011 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 305
Alumni films, 2012	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	DOX 303
Brazil interview transcripts, partial, undated	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	50X 500
Composer and animation for IFP films, 2013	box 305
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Press Consultant, 2011-2012	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Program Update, 2011 May 31	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Communications presentations, 2010 September	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Communications conference presentations, 2010-2012	box 305

Physical Description: 3 folders

Ford Foundation correspondence, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 305
IFP closing event, 2013	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Media Library, 2011-2012	box 305
Physical Description: 4 folders	
New media assistant, 2011	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Media group, undated	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Brazil website webinar, undated	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Social media, 2011	box 305
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Email database update, 2010	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Website, 2008-2013	box 305
Physical Description: 11 folders	
IFP Alumni tracking roundtable, 2012	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Photographs, undated	box 305
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Subseries I.9: Senior Project Manager, Archives and Knowledge Management, 2008-2014

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.9 contains records created and used by Alan Divack, Senior Project Manager, Archives and Knowledge Management, between 2008 and 2014. Divack worked with other IFP staff members and the Board of Directors to identify IFP records with long-term value, develop policies and procedures for gathering and preserving those records, and make arrangements with an archival repository to house the collection. Daniel Reisner, Multimedia and Archives Officer, assisted Divack with this project.

Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence with IFP partners in Africa, 2010-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 287
Alumni tracking notes, undated	box 287

Physical Description: 10 folders	
Correspondence with IFP partners in Asia, 2010-2011	box 287
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Package for February 2011 Board of Directors Meeting, 2010-2011	box 287
Physical Description: 12 folders	
Other fellowship programs, 2009	box 287
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP early Archive Policy, undated	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Legal issues, 2005-2011	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Alumni tracking study notes and correspondence, 2010-2011	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Global Partners Meeting, New York, New York, 2010 September 13-16	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Early records, 2001-2003	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Archives consultancy proposal, undated	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Articles on deaccessioning, 2006-2009	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fulbright archives, 2009	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Notes on interviews with other archivists and IFP partners, 2007	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Mary meeting notes, undated	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Open Society Institute interview notes, 2004	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	
World Bank and Hubert H. Humphrey Programs, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 287
IFP Staff Retreat, 2011 February 8	box 287
111 Stail Retreat, 2011 rebluary 0	DOA 201

Physical Description: 1 folders

Correspondence with IFP Partners in Latin America, 2010-2011	box 287
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Repository relations, 2003, 2009-2010, 2013	box 287
Physical Description: 14 folders	
International Partner correspondence and meeting notes, 2009-2012	box 287
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Local archives agreements, restricted until 2075, 2013	box 287
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Subseries I.10: Publications, 2001-2009

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.10 contains books, periodicals, and printed ephemera produced by IFP international partners, the Ford Foundation, and IFP itself. Also included are publications which provide background information about universities attended by IFP Fellows, as well as the broader landscapes of grant administration, international higher education, and the relationships of both to social justice. These publications were used by Secretariat staff in the administration of IFP. Where the owner of a publication or group of publications is known and it is found among other working files, it was kept in the subseries corresponding to its owner. Otherwise it was placed in Subseries I.10. Publications produced by IFP's local partners and alumni associations can be found in Series IV.

Title/Description	Instances
"Spring International Language Center PresentsFord International Fellowships Program at the University of Arkansas,", 2006-2007, 2010-2011 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 258
"International Educator,", 2005 May-June, 2007 May-June <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 258
IFP Secretariat newsletter, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 258
IFP Annual Reports, 2003-2004, 2006-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 258
IFP promotional materials, 2007, 2009, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 258
"Training a New Generation of Leaders," Woodrow Wilson Center Reports on the Americas #3, 2011	box 258

Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Tying it All Together: Excellence, Mobility, Funding, and the Social Dimension in Higher Education," ACA Papers on International Cooperation in Education, 2012	box 258
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University information: Asia and Australia, 2000-2006	box 307
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	
University information: Europe, 2000-2008	box 307
Physical Description: 6 folders	
University information: Middle East, 2004-2006	box 307
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University information: North America, 2000-2004	box 307
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Australian National University promotional materials, 1999-2004	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IDP Education Australia promotional materials, 2001-2003	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Melbourne University Private promotional materirals, 2003-2004	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University of Melbourne promotional materials, 2003	box 308
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
University of New South Wales promotional materials, 2003	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Institute of Development Studies, University of Sussex, promotional materials, 2002	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University information: United States, 2001-2004	box 308
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Stepping Up: The Stories of a New Generation of South African Leadership," and "Linking Higher Education and Social Change,", 2013	box 333
Physical Description: 2 folders	

box 337

Partnership for Higher Education in Africa case studies, 2003-2004

Ph:	ysical	Descri	<u>ption</u> :	2	folders

1 Hysical Description. 2 folders	
"Training a New Generation of Leaders," Woodrow Wilson Center Reports on the Americas #3, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 337
"East-West Center: Fifty Years, Fifty Stories,", 2010 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 337
Institute of International Education publications, 1999, 2002, 2006-2007, 2009-2011	box 337
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Word Learning annual report, 2010-2011	box 337
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic publications, 2002, 2004, 2010, 2013 Physical Description: 4 folders	box 337
Ford Foundation publications, 2001-2005, 2011 Physical Description: 8 folders	box 337
University of Cape Town promotional materials, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 339
University of Texas at Austin promotional materials, 2011-2012	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asian Institute of Technology promotional materials, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 339
School for International Training promotional materials, 2004	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Institute of Social Studies of Erasmus University Rotterdam promotional materials, 2009-2012	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Nuffic promotional materials, 2009	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Cornell University promotional materials, 2006	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Centro Agronómico Tropical de Investigación y Enseñanza (CATIE) promotional materials, 2007	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona promotional materials, 2009	box 339

Phy	/sical	Descri	ption:	1	folders
-			_		

University for Peace promotional materials, undated Physical Description: 1 folders	box 339
Brandeis University promotional materials, 2010	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
University of Birmingham promotional materials, 2006-2007	box 339
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International university guidebooks, 1999-2002	box 339
Physical Description: 3 folders	
	1 041
Education USA fact sheets on international education, undated	box 341
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIESAS publications sent to Joan Dassin, 2004, 2013	box 341
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Publications on international education, development, and human rights, 1991-2009	box 341
Physical Description: 10 folders	
"Higher Education in Africa: The International Dimension," edited by Damtew Teferra and Jane Knight, 2008	box 341
Physical Description: 1 folders	
CIRMA publication, 2013	box 341
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation grantee thesis, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 341
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Capacity-Building Resource Manual, 2007 June	box 345
Physical Description: 1 folders	
International Partner publications, 2001-2013	box 345
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Ford Foundation Pathways to Higher Education promotional materials, 2008	box 368
Physical Description: 1 folders	
"Seventy-Five Years of Social Change," Ford Foundation, 2011 July	box 368

Physical Description: 1 folders

FCC publications, 2009, 2011 box 369

Physical Description: 2 folders

Subseries I.11: International Meeting Briefing Books, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.11 contains briefing books created by the IFP Secretariat staff for meetings between Fellows, program staff from the program's partner organizations, and the IFP Secretariat. These meetings include IFP's annual Regional Meetings, Global Partner Meetings, and Leadership for Social Justice Institutes.

Title/Description	Instances
Asia and Russia Regional Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 2002 April 10-11	box 261
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia and Russia Regional Meeting, Khon Kaen, Thailand, 2003 February 25-March 1	box 261
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia and Russia Regional Meeting, East-West Center, Honolulu, Hawaii, 2004 February 24-28	box 261
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Asia and Russia Regional Meeting, Bali, Indonesia, 2005 March 28-April 2	box 261
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Itú, São Paulo, Brazil, 2003 April 8-12	box 261
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Antigua, Guatemala, 2005 April 12-16	box 261
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Antigua, Guatemala, 2005 April 12-16	box 262
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Latin America Regional Meeting, Santiago, Chile, 2004 April 13-17	box 262
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Johannesburg, South Africa, 2002 December 10-14	box 263
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, University of Sussex, UK, 2003 December 9-13	box 263

Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Accra, Ghana, 2004 November 30-December 4	box 263
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting, Mombasa, Kenya, 2007 November 26-30	box 263
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Policy Dialogue (Round Table) on Harmonization of Funding for Higher Education in Tanzania, 2012	box 263
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2002 July 14-19	box 264
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Program Reflections for Future Planning, 2002	box 264
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2003 July 13-18	box 264
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Consultative Meeting, 2004	box 264
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, the Hague, Participants' Evaluation, 2005	box 264
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, the Hague, restricted until 2075, 2005	box 264
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute planning, 2005-2006	box 264
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Facilitators' Guides, 2005-2006	box 264
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Final Reports, 2005-2006	box 264
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Washington, D.C., 2006 June 18-23	box 264

Ρl	hy	/sical	Descri	ption:	1	fold	lers

1 Hysical Description, 1 Tolders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Fellow Directories, restricted until 2075, 2006	box 264
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Capacity Building Resource Manual, 2007 April-June	box 264
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Consultative Group, 2007	box 264
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Online report, 2006	box 264
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Planning and Skills Building Workshops, 2005-2006	box 265
Physical Description: 2 folders	
School for International Training Leadership Institute Meeting Reports, 2002	box 285
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Brattleboro, Vermont, 2003 July 13-18	box 285
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Soesterberg, the Netherlands, 2003 August 3-8	box 285
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute, Oaxaca, Mexico, 2004 January 11-16	box 285
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Leadership for Social Justice Institute Needs Assessments, restricted until 2075, 2003	box 285
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	

Subseries I.12: Photographs, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.11 contains printed photographs taken at various IFP meetings or mailed to the IFP Secretariat by Fellows and international partners between 2000 and 2010.

Title/Description	Instances
Negatives, undated	box 253
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Ford Foundation meeting photographs, undated	box 253

Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP meeting at the Ford Foundation, 2001 January <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 253
IFP global meeting photographs, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 253
IFP meeting at the Ford Foundation, undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 253
Moscow photographs, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
Photo album, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
Leadership for Social Justice Institute photograph, Washington, D.C., 2006 June 18-23 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 253
IFP Senegal Alumni Association meeting, 2001 November 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
Group photo at Little Rock Central High School, Arkansas, 2010 March <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
IFP India: Indian Red Cross Society tsunami relief supplies, 2005 January 8 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
IFP India: Farewell dinner for cohort 5 Fellows, 2006 July 20 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 253
IFP group photograph, Brattleboro, Vermont, undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 253
Photographs of northern Uganda by IFP Fellow, 2003 July Physical Description : 1 folders	box 253
IFP Fellow with wheelbarrow full of books, undated Physical Description : 1 folders	box 253
AAI Mozambique Fellow portraits, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253
Photographs of IFP Peru Fellow, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 253

Photographs of IFP Ghana Fellows-Elect, 2004

Physical Description: 1 folders	box 253
IFP group photograph, undated	box 253
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Secretariat staff photograph, undated	box 253
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP alumni photographs sent to IFP consultant Thomas Lansner, 2004	box 253
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP global meeting photographs, 2000	box 368
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Photographic proofs of IFP meeting at Ford Foundation, 2002 January	box 368
Physical Description: 1 folders	
AC' (15'11) T (D' 13'5' (1' 1' 1' 1' 1')	
Africa/Middle East Regional Meeting meeting photograph, Accra, Ghana, 2004 November 30-December 4	box 368
	box 368
Accra, Ghana, 2004 November 30-December 4	box 368 box 368

Subseries I.13: Digital Records, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.13 contains digital records created and used by the IFP Secretariat in the course of administering the program. These materials were received in September 2013 and comprise over 3.5 TB of administrative and program files, a multimedia library and digitized audiovisual materials. The materials also include datasets and digital copies of reports which were generated and written by IFP's program evaluation partner, the Center for Higher Education Policy Studies (CHEPS) at the University of Twente, the Netherlands, between 2003 and 2012. The digital records of the IFP Secretariat are grouped into one subseries, rather than being distributed among the series corresponding to their creators, because the majority of the records were grouped together at the time they were transferred to the Rare Book and Manuscript Library on a single hard drive in 2013.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries I.13.A: Secretariat Unrestricted Digital Files, 2001-2013

Sub-subseries I.13.A: Secretariat Unrestricted Digital Files, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted Secretariat digital files can be browsed in a file directory which duplicates their original order on the Ford Foundation IFP Archive website. The full text of these records is also indexed and searchable.

Sub-subseries I.13.B Secretariat Restricted Digital Files, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is restricted because they contain personal or other sensitive information. These files can only be viewed in the reading room at the Rare Book and Manuscript Library on a specially configured laptop. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox.

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2001-2013	box Laptop

Sub-subseries I.13.C Secretariat Separated Media, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

The materials in this sub-subseries are digital media carriers (primarily CDs and DVDs) and a small number of analog audiovisual objects which were found among the paper records in Series I during processing. They are stored separately due to their format. The content stored on these items is accessible on either the Ford Foundation IFP Archive website or a laptop in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room, depending upon their contents.

Title/Description	Instances
IFP Secretariat digital and audiovisual media, 2001-2013	box 371
Physical Description: (83 items)	
IFP Secretariat digital and audiovisual media, 2001-2013	box 372
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 items)	
IFP Secretariat digital and audiovisual media, 2001-2013	box 373
Physical Description: (59 items)	
IFP Secretariat digital media, 2001-2013	box 374
Physical Description: (81 items)	
IFP Secretariat digital media, 2001-2013	box 375
Physical Description: (124 items)	
IFP Secretariat digital media, 2001-2013	box 376
Physical Description: (110 items)	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Archived Websites, 2012-present

Scope and Contents

Series II contains archived websites created by the IFP Secretariat, many of its international partners, and some IFP alumni associations. The websites were archived by Columbia University Libraries web archivists using the Internet Archive's Archive-It software beginning in 2012. Websites which are still live and being updated continue to be crawled twice a year. Inactive websites or those which have been removed from the live web are no longer crawled by Columbia University Libraries. All archived websites can be accessed online through the Rare Book and Manuscript Library's Archive-It web page, or through the links to individual archived websites below.

Subseries II.1: Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program Website Captures, 2012-present

Title/Description

Instances

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program (IFP) Website Captures, 2012present

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program (IFP) Website Captures, 2012-present

Subseries II.2: IFP Alumni Tracking Study Website Captures, 2014-present

Title/Description

Instances

IFP Alumni Tracking Study, 2014-present

IFP Alumni Tracking Study, 2014-present

Subseries II.3: IFP Brazil Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

Programa de Ação afirmativa na Pós-Graduação, IFP - International Fellowships Program/Brasil, 2012-2013

Programa de Ação afirmativa na Pós-Graduação, IFP - International Fellowships Program/Brasil, 2012-2013

Subseries II.4: IFP Chile and Peru Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

Fundacion Equitas, 2012-2013

Fundacion Equitas, 2012-2013

Subseries II.5: IFP China Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

IFP China, 2012-2013

IFP China, 2012-2013

Subseries II.6: IFP Egypt and Palestine Website Captures, 2012-2014

Title/Description

Instances

International Fellowship Program (IFP) | AMIDEAST, 2012-2014

International Fellowship Program (IFP) | AMIDEAST, 2012-2014

Subseries II.7: IFP Guatemala Website Captures, 2012-present

Title/Description

Instances

Centro de Investigaciones Regionales de Mesoamerica, 2012-present

Centro de Investigaciones Regionales de Mesoamerica, 2012-present

Subseries II.8: IFP India Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

IFP India, 2012-2013

IFP India, 2012-2013

Subseries II.9: IFP Indonesia Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

Indonesian International Education Foundation, 2012-2014

Indonesian International Education Foundation, 2012-2014

Subseries II.10: IFP Kenya Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

IFP East Africa, 2012-2014

IFP East Africa, 2012-2014

Subseries II.11: IFP Mexico Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

CIESAS IFP Mexico, 2012-2014

CIESAS IFP Mexico, 2012-2014

Subseries II.12: IFP Mozambique and South Africa Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description

Instances

Africa-America Institute South Africa, 2012-2013

Africa-America Institute South Africa, 2012-2013

Subseries II.13: IFP Nigeria Website Captures, 2012-2014

Title/Description

Instances

IFP Nigeria, Pathfinder International: International Fellowships Program (IFP), 2012-2014

IFP Nigeria, Pathfinder International: International Fellowships Program (IFP), 2012-2014

Subseries II.14: IFP Russia Website Captures, 2012-2014

Title/Description Instances

IFP Russia, 2012-2014

IFP Russia, 2012-2014

Subseries II.15: IFP Senegal Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description Instances

IFP Senegal, WARC | Gateway to Research in West Africa, 2012-2013 IFP Senegal, WARC | Gateway to Research in West Africa, 2012-2013

Subseries II.16: IFP Tanzania Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description Instances

IFP Tanzania, 2012-2013

IFP Tanzania, 2012-2013

Subseries II.17: IFP Thailand Website Captures, 2012-2013

Title/Description Instances

Asian Scholarship Foundation, 2012-2013

Asian Scholarship Foundation, 2012-2013

Subseries II.18: IFP Uganda Website Captures, 2012-2014

Title/Description Instances

Association for the Advancement of Higher Education and Development, 2012-2014

Association for the Advancement of Higher Education and Development, 2012-2014

Subseries II.19: IFP Vietnam Website Captures, 2012-present

Title/Description Instances

Center for Educational Exchange with Vietnam: International Fellowships Program (IFP), 2012-present

Center for Educational Exchange with Vietnam: International Fellowships Program (IFP), 2012-present

Subseries II.20: IFP Guatemala Alumni Association Website Captures, 2013-present

Title/Description Instances

Red de Becados IFP en Guatemala, 2001-2010, 2013-present

Red de Becados IFP en Guatemala, 2001-2010, 2013-present

Subseries II.21: IFP Indonesia Alumni Association Website Captures, 2013-present

Title/Description

Instances

Indonesia Social Justice Network, 2013-present

Indonesia Social Justice Network, 2013-present

Subseries II.22: IFP Peru Alumni Association Website Captures, 2013-2015

Title/Description

Instances

Asociación de Alumni Peruanos Fundación Ford "Centro para el Desarollo Social,", 2013-2015

Asociación de Alumni Peruanos Fundación Ford "Centro para el Desarollo Social," 2013-2015

Subseries II.23: IFP Russia Alumni Association Website Captures, 2013-present

Title/Description

Instances

Ford IFP Russia Alumni, 2013-prsent

Ford IFP Russia Alumni, 2013-prsent

Subseries II.24: IFP Vietnam Alumni Association Website Captures, 2013-present

Title/Description

Instances

IFP Vietnam Alumni, 2013-present

IFP Vietnam Alumni, 2013-present

Series III: IFP Alumni Tracking Study, 2013-present

Scope and Contents

Series III contains the records of the IFP Alumni Tracking Study. Launched in 2013, the IFP Alumni Tracking Study is a ten year longitudinal study of IFP alumni intended to assess the long-term impacts of the International Fellowships Program on its alumni and their communities. The study is being carried out by the Institute of International Education's Center for Academic Mobility Research and Impact, with support from the Ford Foundation. Additional records of the study will be added to the Ford Foundation IFP Records at the Rare Book and Manuscript Library as work progresses. See also Series II: Archived websites for access to archived versions of the Alumni Tracking Study's website.

Scope and Contents

Further additions are expected.

Subseries III.1: Reports

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Subseries III.1 contains Alumni Tracking Study reports issued by IIE.

Title/Description	Instances
Social Justice and Sustainable Change: The Impacts of Higher Education, 2016 April	box 367
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	
Transformational Leaders and Social Change: Impacts in Africa and the Middle East, 2018 July	box 367
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Leveraging Higher Education to Promote Social Justice: Evidence from the IFP Alumni Tracking Study (Report No. 5), March 2019	box 367

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: IFP Countries, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Series IV contains the paper records (272 linear feet) and digital records (367.1 GB) of the IFP's operations in 22 countries around the world. Local partner organizations managed key aspects of each country's program. Program materials document the recruitment, selection, academic preparation, and monitoring of the Fellows; Alumni programs; publicity efforts; and program evaluations. Files for individual Fellows include their program application, academic history, application for graduate study, and progress reports. See also Series II: Archived Websites for additional materials created by partner organizations.

Scope and Contents

Paper records and a significant quantity of digital materials are only available onsite in the RBML reading room. Some materials in both digital and paper formats are closed until 2075 due to confidentiality and privacy restrictions.

Subseries IV.1: Brazil, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Brazil, in operation between 2002 and 2009, conducted eight rounds of selection for scholarships in partnership with the Carlos Chagas Foundation. By the time the office closed in 2013, the program graduated 306 IFP Fellows, with 270 providing consent to make a portion of their files accessible. The program in Brazil was developed in the context of an intense, ongoing national debate over affirmative action in higher education, and purposefully targeted social groups underrepresented in graduate schools. The documents are in English and Portuguese.

Title/Description	Instances

Sub-subseries IV.1.A: Brazil Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The paper materials were received in two installments; the first and largest shipment (16.25 linear feet) was received in August 2012, and the other (1.25 linear feet) in May 2013. Materials include program and fellow files.

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 36 folders	box 61
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 31 folders	box 62
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 79
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 65
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 36 folders	box 79
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 29 folders	box 78
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 174
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 65
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 78
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 28 folders	box 80
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 folders	box 100
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 22 folders	box 112
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 174
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s	box 65

Ford Foundation International Fellowsh	lips Program records 9489034
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 112
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 29 folders	box 113
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 29 folders	box 114
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 30 folders	box 121
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 137
Fellow Files for Cohort, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 folder	box 300
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 65
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 92
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 31 folders	box 137
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 143
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 92
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 22 folders	box 143
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 34 folders	box 144
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 26 folders	box 91
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 92

box 100

box 142

Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s

Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s

Physical Description: 19 folders

Physical Description: 28 folders

Fellow Files for Cohort 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 174
Physical Description: 85 folders	
Degree Certifications, circa, 2002-2010	box 174
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Publications, 2007-2011	box 255
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Publications, 2008	box 368
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Brazil digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 371
Physical Description: (6 items)	

Sub-subseries IV.1.B: Brazil Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.1.B: Brazil Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Digital materials were received in August 2013 and comprised 2.71 GB of office and fellow files. Materials include correspondence pertaining to individual Fellows, images, presentations, and publications.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be accessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.3.C Brazil Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.2: Chile, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in the Andean Region and Southern Cone (IFP AR and SC), implemented in Chile and Peru, was among the four pilot programs. The program was coordinated by the EQUITAS Foundation and formed its first Fellow cohort in 2001. The total number of Fellows in the IFP AR and SC reached 363 as of February 2013; 271 of the participants consented to provide researchers access to a portion of their files. The documents are in English and Spanish.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Sub-subseries IV.2.A: Chile Office Paper Files

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 12.5 linear feet of paper-based fellow and program files received in April 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files Alphabetical, A-Cab, circa, 2000s	box 209
Physical Description: 40 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, Cac-Cz, circa, 2000s	box 210
Physical Description: 43 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, D-K, circa, 2000s	box 211
Physical Description: 38 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, Mo-O, circa, 2000s	box 212
Physical Description: 36 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, P-R, circa, 2000s	box 213
Physical Description: 38 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, L-Mi, circa, 2000s	box 214
Physical Description: 41 folders	
Fellow Files Alphabetical, S-Z, circa, 2000s	box 215
Physical Description: 36 folders	
Publications, 2004-2007, 2011	box 255
Physical Description: 10 folders	

Sub-subseries IV.2.B: Chile Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.2.B: Chile Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Digital materials (2.69 GB) for Andean Region and Southern Cone IFP program (Chile and Peru) were received as a single set of files in June 2013. The materials include administrative program files, individual fellow files, images, presentations, publications, and multimedia files.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.2.C Chile Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.3: China, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in China started in 2001 and selected its last cohort in 2010. The Beijing Office of the Institute of International Education served as the partner institution. The program focused on social groups that lack opportunities to study, including the poor, minorities, women, and people with disabilities. The IFP office in China selected a total of 355 Fellows from 27 provinces, municipalities, and autonomous regions. 238 Fellows gave permission to make a portion of their files accessible to researchers. The documents are in Chinese and English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.3.A: China Office Paper Files, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 43.75 linear feet of paper materials received in July 2013. Materials include fellow files and program files.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 folders	box 58
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 59
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 13 folders	box 58
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 60
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 66
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 67
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s	box 60

Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 26 folders	box 66
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 20 folders	box 67
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 76
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 67
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 76
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 93
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 98
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 23 folders	box 101
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 106
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 93
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 97
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 98
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 13 folders	box 101
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 97
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 21 folders	box 98
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 116
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s	box 93

Physical	l Descri	ption:	13	folders

<u>1 11/01001 2 00011 p 11011</u> , 10 1010010	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 34 folders	box 110
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 21 folders	box 111
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 folders	box 116
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 134
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 21 folders	box 106
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 111
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 116
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 124
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 124
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 129
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 35 folders	box 132
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 340
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009, restricted until 2075, circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 340
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 129
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 39 folders	box 119
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 4 folders	box 132
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s	box 134

Physical Description: 6 folders

Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 7 folders	box 340
Terminated Fellow Files, restricted until 2075, for Cohorts 2001-2003 circa 2000s, 2001-2003, 2000s	box 63
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Terminated Fellow Files, restricted until 2075, 2002-2008	box 81
Physical Description: 28 folders	
Terminated Fellow Files, restricted until 2075, for Cohorts 2001-2012 circa 2000s, 2001-2012, 2000s	box 108
Physical Description: 24 folders	
Advertising Files, 2002-2010	box 63
Physical Description: 8 folders	
Advertising Files, 2003-2007	box 134
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Alumni Files, 2005-2009	box 134
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Grants Files, 2012	box 134
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Meeting Files, 2001-2011	box 134
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Orientation Files, 2002-2010	box 59
Physical Description: 10 folders	
Orientations Files, 2002-2010	box 63
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Orientation Files, 2002-2005	box 134
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2001-2011	box 59
Physical Description: 16 folders	
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2002-2009	box 134
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Selection Files, 2006-2010	box 59
Physical Description: 11 folders	
Selection Files, 2001-2005	box 63

Phy	sical	Des	crint	ion:	12	fol	ders

Selection Files, 2001-2003	box 134
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Photographs, circa, 2001-2012	box 128
	[flat box]
Tote Bags, circa, 2001-2012	box 128
	[flat box]
"The Memories of our Hands," IFP China alumni	box 255
publication, 2012	
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP China digital and audiovisual media (separated from	box 370
paper records), 2001-2013	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 items)	
IFP China digital and audiovisual media (separated from	box 372
paper records), 2001-2013	
Physical Description: (13 items)	

Sub-subseries IV.3.B: China Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.3.B: China Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The China office transferred 4.3 GB of digital materials to the archive in July 2013. Files include outreach materials, selection and interview materials, post selection activities, publications and media coverage, alumni-related materials, photos, PowerPoint presentations, multimedia files, and internal correspondence.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.3.C China Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.4: Egypt, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

The America-Mideast Educational and Training Services (AMIDEAST), located in Cairo, served as the IFP Partner, running the program in Egypt and Palestine from 2001-2013. 172 Egyptians were selected to receive fellowships, including members of village councils, charitable organizations, and grassroots

NGOs. 102 Fellows consented to give researchers access to a portion of their files. The documents are in English and Arabic.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.4.A: Egypt Office Paper Files, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 30 linear feet of paper records delivered in May 2013. A small (0.3 linear feet) addition arrived in June 2013. The materials include administrative program files and fellow files.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 folders	box 148
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 7 folders	box 147
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 146
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 155
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 146
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 4 folders	box 147
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 147
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 136
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 149

Physica.	Descri	ption: -	4 fol	ders

	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 3 folders	box 135
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 4 folders	box 135
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 146
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 147
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 149
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 3 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 156
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 136
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 136
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 156
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 3 folders	box 148
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 149
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 131
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 131
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 135
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s	box 133

Phy	<u>sical</u>	De	escri	ptic	<u>n:</u>	7 :	fold	lers

<u>i nysicai Description</u> . 7 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 148
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 130
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 folders	box 130
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 148
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 127
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 131
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 135
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 133
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 133
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 135
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 4 folders	box 155
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 157
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 326
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2003-2006 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2003-2006, 2000s	box 150
Physical Description: 16 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 151
Physical Description: 19 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 153

Physical Description: 15 folders

	
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s Physical Description: 11 folders	box 156
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2010, 2000s	box 326
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, restricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 154
Physical Description: 14 folders	
Administration and Policy, circa, 2001-2012	box 155
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Pre-Academic Training, circa, 2002-2010	box 155
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Publicity, circa, 2002-2010	box 155
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Publicity, circa 2002-2010 (8 oversize items), 2002-2010	box 163
Selection, circa, 2002-2012	box 155
Physical Description: 5 folders	
"Bridges for Human Development: Egyptian IFP Alumni Stories," AMIDEAST, 2009	box 256
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Egypt digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 370
Physical Description: (3 items)	
IFP Egypt digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 372
Physical Description: (21 items)	

Sub-subseries IV.4.B: Egypt Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013 Sub-subseries IV.4.B: Egypt Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The IFP Egypt office transferred 10.9 GB of digital materials to the archive in May 2013. The files include office files, fellows documentation, and multimedia.

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.4.C Egypt Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.5: Ghana, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Ghana was coordinated by the Association of African Universities (AAU), headquartered in Accra, Ghana. From 2001 through 2010, 106 Ghanaians were selected for the program. 92 Fellows consented to provide researchers access to a portion of their files. The AAU also coordinated IFP in Nigeria and Senegal. The materials are in English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.5.A: Ghana Office Paper Files, 2001-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of program files and fellow files comprising 7.5 linear feet. Fellow files contain applications for IFP, applications for graduate study, transcripts, diplomas, and student reports (including "settling in" reports, interim reports, activity reports, and final reports). Program files consist of pre-academic training materials; publications and press clippings on Alumni; and sample application forms, posters, and brochures.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Medical forms, scoring sheets, and needs assessments are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 2
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 3
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 2
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s	box 2

Ford Foundation International Fellowsl	hips Program records 9489034
Physical Description: 15 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 2
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 3
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 1
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 2
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	box 3
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 1
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 3
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 4
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 1
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 3
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 folders	box 4
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 folders	box 4
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 326
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 326
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 22 folders	box 1
Program Files, circa, 2007-2011	box 5

Physical Description: 23 folders

Program Files, circa, 2003-2009

box 6

Physical Description: 3 folders box 256

Sub-subseries IV.5.B: Ghana Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.5.B: Ghana Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Digital materials on a flash drive (4.92 GB) were delivered in July 2013 and contained administrative records of the Ghanaian office; materials dealing with recruitment, selection, and monitoring of the Fellows; reports and other materials relating to publicity and advertising.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.5.C Ghana Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.6: Guatemala, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Guatemala, since its inception in 2001, was managed by the Regional Research Center of Mesoamerica (CIRMA). The program recruited Guatemalans and other Central Americans living in the country from communities with limited access to education. 127 people received fellowships; 92 consented to provided researchers with access to a portion of their files. The materials are in English and Spanish.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.6.A: Guatemala Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The subseries consists of 8.75 linear feet of correspondence, administrative files, and fellow files that arrived in July 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances

Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s

box 165

Physical	Description:	9	folders
•	•		

<u>i nysicai Description</u> . 9 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 165
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 164
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 165
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 21 folders	box 164
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 19 folders	box 164
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 7 folders	box 165
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 165
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 17 folders	box 165
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 166
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 166
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 340
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010, restricted until 2075, circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s	box 166
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	
Placement Files, 2001-2012	box 166
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Publicity Files, 2001-2012	box 166
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Selection Files, 2001-2012	box 166
Physical Description: 9 folders	
Dissertations and Thesis (7 items)	box 167
Orientation Files, circa 2000s (8 items), 2000s	box 167
Photographs (7 files)	box 167

Publications, 2010-2011

box 256

Physical Description: 4 folders

Sub-subseries IV.6.B: Guatemala Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.6.B: Guatemala Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The full set of digital materials from the Guatemala office were never received; the digital records in the archive all derive from a 281 MB sample, received in February 2013. The files represent administrative records of the office; materials relating to recruitment, selection, and monitoring of the Fellows; reports, publicity and advertising materials, images and databases.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.6.C Guatemala Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.7: India, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP launched in India in April 2001, with operations based out of the United States India Educational Foundation (USIEF) in New Delhi. The program aimed to support individuals from disadvantaged groups, including Scheduled Castes and Tribes and those living in geographically remote areas, women, and religious minority groups. After an initial all-India intake, the program concentrated on specific states including Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Gujarat, Jharkhand, Jammu and Kashmir, Madhya Pradesh, Orissa, Rajasthan, Uttarakhand, and Uttar Pradesh. Out of 323 Fellows that participated in the program, 263 consented to provide researchers access to a portion of their files. The documents are primarily in English, with some Hindi.

Title/Description

Instances

Sub-subseries IV.7.A: India Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of program files and fellow files comprising 35 linear feet. Fellow files (arranged chronologically by cohort year) contain applications for IFP, applications for graduate study, transcripts, diplomas, and student reports (including academic term reports, "settling in" reports, intersession reports, field research activity reports, and final reports). Program files are arranged alphabetically after the fellow files, and retain titles provided by program staff. Program files include alumni files, orientation materials, pre-academic training materials, selection files, publicity materials, and photographs.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials have been restricted until 2075, including correspondence between Fellows and program staff, evaluations of candidates during the fellowship selection process, salary certificates, medical histories, caste certificates, needs assessments, and pre-academic training results.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 5
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 25 folders	box 7
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s Physical Description : 13 folders	box 8
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 19
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 21
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 30 folders	box 20
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 21
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 24 folders	box 22
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 23
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 35
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 32 folders	box 12
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 13
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 18
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 19
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s	box 13

Ford Foundation International Fellowsl	nips Program records 9489034
Physical Description: 20 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 33 folders	box 14
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 15
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 18
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 19
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 15
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 26 folders	box 16
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 folders	box 17
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 18
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 11 folders	box 19
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 8
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 24 folders	box 9
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 24 folders	box 10
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 21 folders	box 11
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 20
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s	box 26

box 27

box 28

Physical Description: 30 folders

Physical Description: 30 folders

Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s

Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s

Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 28
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 29 folders	box 29
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 30
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 31
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 33
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa, 2010 Physical Description: 16 folders	box 35
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 336
Alumni Files, 2006-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 25
Alumni Files, circa, 2006-2013	box 35
Fellows-Elect Questionnaire, 2002	box 34
Orientation Files, 2003-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 29 folders	box 32
Photographs, circa, 2001-2010	box 33
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2002	box 33
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2002-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 34
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2006-2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 volumes)	box 35
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2008-2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 volumes)	box 36
Publicity Files, 2001-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 folders	box 25
Publicity Files, circa, 2001-2010	box 35
Selection Files, 2001-2010	box 24

Physical Description: 24 folders

Terminated Grant Files, 2003-2010 Physical Description: 10 folders	box 34
Publications, 2006-2010, 2013 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 256
Publications, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 258
IFP India digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (4 items)	box 370
IFP India digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 items)	box 371
IFP India digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (4 items)	box 372

Sub-subseries IV.7.B: India Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.7.B: India Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The India office transferred 75.5 GB to the archives in July 2013. Materials include program files, mail, and fellow files.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.7.C India Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.8: Indonesia, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Indonesian International Education Foundation (IIEF) served as the IFP partner in Indonesia, selecting 365 Fellows from 33 provinces between 2002 through 2010. Recipients included people from remote, conflict, and post-conflict areas, as well as indigenous people. Alumni from IFP Indonesia founded the Indonesia Social Justice Network (ISJN) in June 2006 in Jakarta. Meetings of the group

have been attended by a number of IFP Alumni from India, Vietnam, Philippines, China, and Thailand. 267 Fellows consented to grant researchers access to a portion of their files. The documents are in English and Indonesian.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.8.A: Indonesia Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries includes program files and fellow files totalling 42.5 linear feet. The files arrived in 6 shipments between June and July 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 28 folders	box 48
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 17 folders	box 94
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 21 folders	box 48
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 94
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 22 folders	box 46
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 folders	box 95
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 94
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 27 folders	box 46
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 20 folders	box 95
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 15 folders	box 49
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 95
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s	box 96

Ford Foundation International Fellowships Program records 9489034		
Physical Description: 10 folders		
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 36 folders	box 49	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 96	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 49	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 folders	box 96	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 15 folders	box 47	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 33 folders	box 47	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 31 folders	box 82	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 332	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 47	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 64	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 99	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 332	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	box 335	
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 83	

box 50

box 51

Physical Description: 19 folders

Physical Description: 15 folders

Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s

Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts

2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s

Physical Description: 16 folders

i nysicai bescription. To folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000srestricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 52
Physical Description: 16 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000srestricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 53
Physical Description: 15 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s restricted until 2075, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 54
<u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 55
Physical Description: 19 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 57
Physical Description: 17 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 64
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 72
Physical Description: 19 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 73
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 74
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 75
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 84
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 85

Physical Description: 18 folders

1 Hysical Description. 10 loiders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 86
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 87
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 77
Physical Description: 13 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 88
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 89
Physical Description: 19 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002- 2010 circa 2000s, 2002- 2010, 2000s	box 90
Physical Description: 22 folders	
Fellow Files Restricted until 2075 for Cohorts 2002-2010 circa 2000s, 2002-2010, 2000s	box 82
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Alumni Files, 2003-2012	box 71
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Alumni Files, 2006-2012	box 70
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Alumni Files, circa 2003-2012 (5 items), 2003-2012	box 69
Commemorative Objects, circa 2002-2012 (4 items), 2002-2012	box 69
Conferences and Meetings, 2005-2011 (5 items), 2005-2011	box 69
Conferences and Meetings, 2005-2011	box 70
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Orientation Files, circa, 2002-2012	box 68
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Placement Files, circa, 2001-2010	box 68
Planning Files, 2001	box 70
D. A. 1	

Physical Description: 2 folders	box 68
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2009-2009	box 64
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Pre-Academic Training Files Restricted until 2075, 2003-2009	box 56
Physical Description: 9 folders	
Pre-Academic Training Files Restricted until 2075, 2008-2009	box 56
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 volumes)	
Pre-Academic Training Files, 2004-2011	box 70
Physical Description: 5 folders	
Publicity Materials, circa, 2002-2013	box 70
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Publicity Materials, circa, 2001-2010	box 68
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Re-Entry Files, circa, 2002-2012	box 68
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Selection Files, 2006-2007	box 68
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Selection Files, 2009	box 68
Physical Description: (1 volume)	
Selection Files, circa, 2001-2012	box 70
Physical Description: 7 folders	
Selection Files, circa, 2001-2012	box 71
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Publications, 2006-2013	box 256
Physical Description: 7 folders	
IFP Indonesia digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 370
<u>Physical Description</u> : (8 items)	
IFP Indonesia digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 371
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 items)	
IFP Indonesia digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 372

Physical Description: (9 items)

Sub-subseries IV.8.B: Indonesia Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.8.B: Indonesia Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries contains 61.6 GB of digital materials received in June 2013, including administrative program files, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.8.C Indonesia Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.9: Kenya, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Kenya was hosted by the Forum for African Women Educationalists (FAWE), a pan-African non-governmental organization working in 32 African countries to empower girls and women through gender-responsive education. Between 2001-2010 128 Kenyans were selected for fellowships; 100 Fellows consented to grant researchers access to a portion of their files. Alumni of the program joined the IFP Kenya Alumni Association, formed in 2005. The materials are in English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.9.A: Kenya Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The sub-subseries consists of administrative files, correspondence, and fellow files. The materials arrived in two installments: 6.25 linear feet in May 2013 and 1.25 linear feet in July 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 195
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 195

Phy	⁄sical	Descri	ption:	15	folders
-----	--------	--------	--------	----	---------

Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 195
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 223
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 folders	box 223
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 223
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 224
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 15 folders	box 224
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 25 folders	box 225
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 39 folders	box 225
Dissertation, 2012 (1 brochure), 2012	box 225
Publications, 2007, 2012-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 256

Sub-subseries IV.9.B: Kenya Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.9.B: Kenya Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Kenya office transfered 16.8 GB of digital materials in July 2013. The documents include administrative program files, fellow files and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be accessed online via the $\underline{\text{Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website}}$

Sub-subseries IV.9.C Kenya Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.10: Mexico, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Center for Research and Higher Studies in Social Anthropology (CIESAS) served as the IFP partner in Mexico. The Institute for International Education (IIE) office for Latin America played an important role in the project as well. The program in Mexico emphasized opportunities for indigenous students. Between 2002 and 2010, 225 people were selected for fellowships; 186 consented to allow partial access to their files. The materials are in English and Spanish.

Title/Description

Instances

Sub-subseries IV.10.A: Mexico Office Paper Files, 2002-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries contains 11.25 linear feet of program files and fellow files that arrived in July 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s	box 145
Physical Description: 37 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 145
Physical Description: 04 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 181
Physical Description: 25 folders	50X 101
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s	box 181
Physical Description: 26 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s	box 182
Physical Description: 18 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 182
Physical Description: 32 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 183
Physical Description: 18 folders	2011 200
	1 100
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s	box 183
Physical Description: 36 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s	box 184
Physical Description: 10 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s	box 184

Physical Description: 28 folders

<u> 1 ily otom 2 oboti pitoti</u> . 20 totaoti	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 184
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 38 folders	box 185
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 28 folders	box 185
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 20 folders	box 186
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 48 folders	box 186
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 26 folders	box 187
Fellow Files for terminated and withdrawn fellowships amongst various cohorts, circa, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 09 folders	box 187
Magazines about former indigenous fellows for years 2004-2012 (16 editions), 2004-2012	box 187
"Liderazgo para la Justicia Social Memoria,", 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 255
Publications, 2004-2008, 2010-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 257
IFP Mexico digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (2 items)	box 370
IFP Mexico digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (12 items)	box 371

Sub-subseries IV.10.B: Mexico Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.10.B: Mexico Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Mexico office files, comprising 36.2 GB, were received on two flash drives on August 14, 2013. The materials include administrative program files, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.10.C Mexico Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.11: Mozambique, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in South Africa and Mozambique was coordinated by the Africa-America Institute in South Africa. Between 2002 and 2009, 119 scholarships were granted in Mozambique, with 93 Fellows consenting to provide researchers partial access to their files. The International Fellowships Program Association of Mozambique was founded in December 2009 to support Alumni of the program. Documents are in English and Portuguese.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.11.A: Mozambique Office Paper Files, 2002-2012

Scope and Contents

The sub-subseries consists of 25 linear feet of program files and fellow files received in December 2012.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 161
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 folders	box 162
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 folders	box 168
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 7 folders	box 169
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s	box 169

Physical Description: 13 folders

inysical bescription. To lorders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 20 folders	box 170
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 171
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 13 folders	box 172
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 08 folders	box 172
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 173
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 02 folders	box 173
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 09 folders	box 188
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 02 folders	box 188
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 324
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008, restricted until 2075, circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s	box 324
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fellow Thesis and Research Projects for Diverse Cohorts (16 documents)	box 189
Alumni directory, 2012	box 257
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Mozambique digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (1 item)	box 371
IFP Mozambique digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (3 items)	box 372

Sub-subseries IV.11.B: Mozambique Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013 Sub-subseries IV.11.B: Mozambique Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

The Mozambique office transferred 3.13 GB of digital materials in January 2013. The documents include administrative program files, correspondence, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.11.C Mozambique Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.12: Nigeria, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in West Africa was coordinated by the Association of African Universities (AAU). The Nigeria component of the program was also facilitated by Pathfinder International, a global non-profit organization headquartered in Watertown, Massachusetts. A total of 175 people were selected for scholarships between 2001 and 2010; 82 Fellows consented to grant researchers partial access to their files. The Nigeria IFP Alumni Association also supported Fellows after completion of the fellowship. The documents are predominantly in English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.12.A: Nigeria Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 11.25 linear feet of program files and fellow files received in May 2013, before the office closed its doors in June of the same year.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files, Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 36
Fellow Files Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 37
Fellow Files, Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 37

r nysicar Description. 12 loider	13	
Fellow Files, Cohort 2002 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders		box 38
Fellow Files, Cohort 2003 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		box 37
Fellow Files, Cohort 2003 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		box 45
Fellow Files, Cohort 2003 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 20 folder		box 38
Fellow Files, Cohort 2003 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 20 folder		box 39
Fellow Files, Cohort 2004 circa Physical Description: 8 folders		box 39
Fellow Files, Cohort 2004 circa	2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 45
Fellow Files, Cohort 2004 circa Physical Description: 17 folder		box 40
Fellow Files, Cohort 2005 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	•	box 40
Fellow Files, Cohort 2005 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 24 folder		box 41
Fellow Files, Cohort 2007 circa Physical Description: 23 folder		box 42
Fellow Files, Cohort 2007 circa Physical Description: 2 folders		box 45
Fellow Files, Cohort 2008 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		box 45
Fellow Files, Cohort 2008 circa Physical Description: 18 folder		box 43
Fellow Files, Cohort 2009 circa Physical Description: 3 folders		box 42
Fellow Files, Cohort 2009 circa Physical Description: 2 folders		box 44
Fellow Files, Cohort 2009 circa <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 folder		box 43
Fellow Files Cohort 2009 circa	2000s 2009 2000s	

Physical Description: 2 folders	box 45
Fellow Files, Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 37 folders	box 44
Fellow Files, Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 5 folders	box 45
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 3 folders	box 338
Alumni Files, 2003-2009	box 45
Needs Assessments, 2003-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 45
Pre-Academic Training, 2001-2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 45
Publicity Materials, 2006-2010	box 45
Selection Files, 2001-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 45
"A Generation of Global Leaders for Change," IFP Alumni Nigeria, 2012 Physical Description: 1 folders	box 257
IFP Nigeria digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (2 items)	box 370
IFP Nigeria digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (14 items)	box 371
IFP Nigeria digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (5 items)	box 372

Sub-subseries IV.12.B: Nigeria Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.12.B: Nigeria Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Nigeria office transferred 13.0 GB of digital materials to the archive in October 2013. The materials include administrative program files, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.12.C Nigeria Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.13: Palestinian Territories, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

America-Mideast Educational and Training Services (AMIDEAST) in Cairo coordinated the IFP in Egypt and Palestine, and supported the Palestine Chapter of the International Fellowships Program Alumni Association (IFPAA). The Palestinian arm of the program initially maintained two local offices (one for West Bank and one for Gaza Strip), but later merged into a single office. 149 Palestinian men and women were selected as IFP Fellows; participants included women activists, village council members, and representatives of charitable organizations, refugee camp committees, and grassroots NGOs. 115 Fellows consented to give researchers partial access to their files. The materials are in English and Arabic.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.13.A: Palestinian Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 5.5 linear feet of fellow and program files received in October 2012.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 37 folders	box 233
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 25 folders	box 233
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 09 folders	box 233
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 234

Physical Description: 22 folders

<u> </u>	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 25 folders	box 234
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 folders	box 234
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 06 folders	box 235
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 21 folders	box 235
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 23 folders	box 235
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 336
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 04 folders	box 235
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	box 232
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 336
Fellow Files for Cohort Unknown, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 232
Publications, 2009, 2013	box 257
Physical Description: 2 folders	
IFP Palestine digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 371
Physical Description: (2 items)	
IFP Palestine digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 372
<u>Physical Description</u> : (49 items)	

Sub-subseries IV.13.B: Palestine Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.13.B: Palestine Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

460 MB of digital materials were received in January 2013. Documents include administrative program files, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.13.C Palestine Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.14: Peru, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in the Andean Region and Southern Cone (IFP AR and SC), implemented in Chile and Peru, was among the four pilot programs. The program overall was coordianted by the EQUITAS Foundation; the Institute of Peruvian Studies (IEP) assisted in implementation in Peru. Ultimately 176 people were selected for fellowships from Peru. Alumni received support from the Civil Association: Center for Social Development (CENDES), founded in 2005. Out of 363 total Fellows from the IFP AR and SC program, 271 consented to grant researchers partial access to their files. The materials are in English and Spanish.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.14.A: Peru Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 6.25 linear feet of program and fellow records that arrived in April 2013

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohorts 2001-2010 restricted until 2075 circa 2000s, 2001-2010, 2075, 2000s	box 175
Physical Description: 51 folders	
Fellow Files for Last Names A-F, Cohorts 2001-2010 circa 2000s, 2001-2010, 2000s	box 176
Physical Description: 75 folders	
Fellow Files for Last Names G-P, Cohorts 2001-2010 circa 2000s, 2001-2010, 2000s	box 177

Fellow Files for Last Names Q-V, Cohorts 2001-2010 circa 2000s, 2001-2010, 2000s	box 178
<u>Physical Description</u> : 85 folders	
Fellow Files for Last Names Y-Z, Cohort 2001-2010 circa	box 179
2000s, 2001-2010, 2000s	
Physical Description: 19 folders	
Publications, 2002, 2007-2010	box 255
Physical Description: 1 folders	
IFP Peru digital and audiovisual media (separated from	box 371
paper records), 2001-2013	
Physical Description: (2 items)	

Sub-subseries IV.14.B: Peru Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.14.B: Peru Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

2.69 GB of digital materials relating to the Chile and Peru offices were received on flash drive in June 2013. Materials includes office files, images, presentations, publications, and multimedia in English and Spanish.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.14.C Peru Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.15: Philippines, 2000-2012

Scope and Contents

The Philippine Social Science Council (PSSC) served as the IFP partner in the Philippines. The program selected 222 Fellows; 203 consented to provide researchers partial access to their files. In 2008, program Alumni founded the International Fellowships Program Philippines Alumni Association (IFPPAA) to continue developing socially relevant academic projects. Documents are primarily in in English, with some materials in Tagalog.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Sub-subseries IV.15.A: Philippines Office Paper Files, 2000-2012

This sub-subseries consists of program files, fellow files, and publicity materials comprising 19 linear feet. The files were received in November 2012.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 27 folders	box 115
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 29 folders	box 109
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 2 folders	box 118
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 23 folders	box 125
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 23 folders	box 126
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 127
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 127
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 123
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 99
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 30 folders	box 104
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 11 folders	box 118
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 118
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 122
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s	box 104

Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 99
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 34 folders	box 123
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 26 folders	box 120
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 32 folders	box 117
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 122
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 32 folders	box 105
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 107
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 15 folders	box 102
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 102
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 99
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 26 folders	box 107
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 1 folders	box 336
Alumni Files, circa, 2002-2012 Physical Description: 6 folders	box 103
Forms, 2006-2008	box 103
Orientation Materials, circa, 2001-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 103
Pre-Academic Training, 2006	box 103
Publications, 2002-2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 folders	box 122
Publications, 2003-2001	box 122

Physical	Description:	(5	volumes)

Publications, 2002-2007, 2013	box 257
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Publicity Materials, circa, 2001-2012	box 128
Publicity Materials, 2001-2012	box 103
Physical Description: 12 folders	
Terminated Fellow Files, circa, 2001-2012	box 103
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Terminated Fellow Files, circa, 2001-2012	box 118
Physical Description: 6 folders	
IFP Philippines digital and audiovisual media (separated	box 370
from paper records), 2001-2013	
Physical Description: (57 items)	
IFP Philippines digital and audiovisual media (separated	box 372
from paper records), 2001-2013	
Physical Description: (1 item)	

Sub-subseries IV.15.B: Philippines Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2012

Sub-subseries IV.15.B: Philippines Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2012

Scope and Contents

The Philippines office transferred their digital materials (165.11 GB) to the archive in December 2012. The shipment of analog materials in November 2012 also included 57 DVDs of IFP Philippines events; the contents of these optical disks were transferred and grouped with other digital files. The archived documents include administrative program files, fellow files, publicity materials, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.15.C Philippines Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.16: Russia, 2000-2012

IFP in Russia was among the four pilot programs. In October of 2000, IFP invited the Moscow office of the Institute of International Education to develop and manage the program, and it was formally launched in November 2001. Recipients were selected by an independent panel of Russian citizens. By the close of the program in 2012, 255 Fellows had been selected representing 77 regions of the Russian Federation. People who resided outside of large metropolitan areas, persons with disabilities, refugees, internally displaced persons, and individuals raised in orphanages or state-supported boarding schools were prioritized for the program. An Alumni Association of IFP in the Russian Federation was established in 2005. 141 Fellows consented to provide researchers with access to a portion of their files. The materials are in English and Russian.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.16.A: Russia Office Paper Files, 2000-2012

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries comprises 6 linear feet of program files, publicity materials, and fellow files that arrived in September 2013.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 15 folders	box 216
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 216
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 216
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 216
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	box 217
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 folders	box 217
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 21 folders	box 218
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 336
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s	box 218

Phy	vsical	Descri	otion:	17	folders

Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 226
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 28 folders	box 226
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 folders	box 336
Administrative and Outreach Files by Cohort, 2001-2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16 folders	box 231
Publications, 2005, 2007-2008, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 257
IFP Russia digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013	box 371
Physical Description: (1 item)	

Sub-subseries IV.16.B Russia Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2012

Sub-subseries IV.16.B Russia Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2012

Scope and Contents

The set of digital materials from the IFP Russia Office, totaling 22.2 GB was delivered to the archive in July 2012. The archived documents include administrative program files, fellow files, publicity materials, presentations, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.16.C Russia Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2012

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.17: Senegal, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Senegal, along with Ghana and Nigeria, was among the pilot programs that selected its first cohort of Fellows in 2001. IFP in West Africa was coordinated by the Association of African Universities (AAU), headquartered in Accra, Ghana. In Senegal, AAU collaborated with the West African Research Center

(WARC) to select 93 Fellows; 79 consented to provide researchers access to a portion of their files. The documents are in English and French.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.17.A: Senegal Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 3.75 linear feet of paper records received by the archive in May 2013. Documents include program files, fellow files, and publicity materials.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s	box 152
Physical Description: 21 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 152
Physical Description: 8 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s	box 152
Physical Description: 15 folders	DOX 132
Physical Description. 13 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s	box 152
Physical Description: 8 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s	box 152
Physical Description: 10 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s	box 134
Physical Description: 6 folders	DOX 101
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s	box 134
Physical Description: 12 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s	box 153
Physical Description: 6 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s	box 330
Physical Description: 20 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohorts circa 2005-2007 circa 2000s, 2005-2007, 2000s	box 134
Physical Description: 11 folders	
Fellow Files for Cohorts circa 2001-2009 circa 2000s, 2001-2009, 2000s	box 153

Physical Description: 2 folders

"Fostering sustainable development in communities through Leadership," IFP Alumni Association of Senegal,

box 257

2011

Physical Description: 1 folders

Publications, 2010, 2013

box 258

Physical Description: 2 folders

Sub-subseries IV.17.B: Senegal Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.17.B: Senegal Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Senegal office transferred 620 MB of digital materials to the archives in June 2013. Documents include administrative program files, fellow files, publicity materials, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.17.C Senegal Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.18: South Africa, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in South Africa and Mozambique was coordinated by the Africa-America Institute. The program launched in 2002 and its final recruitment drive took place in 2010. Fellows selected typically aspired to work for social justice in their communities, while facing obstacles such as poverty and discrimination in their own lives. Out of 267 Fellows, 110 chose to study in South Africa; the rest pursued studies outside of the country. 182 of the Fellows consented to provide researchers with access to a portion their files. After graduating from the program, Alumni received support from the South Africa Alumni Network. The materials are in English.

Title/Description

Instances

Sub-subseries IV.18.A: South Africa Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 10 linear feet of paper records received in four installments from May to July 2013. The paper shipment included 2 DVDs and 8 DV tapes, whose contents were transferred and grouped with other digital materials of the IFP office. Documents include program files, fellow files, and publicity materials.

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 24 folders	box 191
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 21 folders	box 191
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 27 folders	box 191
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 folders	box 192
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 192
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 26 folders	box 190
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 191
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 6 folders	box 191
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 27 folders	box 190
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 192
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 46 folders	box 192
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 44 folders	box 194
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 31 folders	box 193
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 194
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 18 folders	box 194
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s	box 190

Physical Description: 29 folders

Alumni Files, circa 2000s (2 items), 2000s	box 193
Dissertation, Thesis and Research Report, circa 2000s (4 items), 2000s	box 193
Final Program Report (1 item)	box 193
Publicity Files, circa, 2000s	box 193
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Selection Files for Cohorts 2007 2008 2010 2011 circa 2000s (2 items), restricted until 2075, 2007, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2000s	box 193
Publications, 2007, 2013	box 257
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Publications, 2012	box 368
Physical Description: 1 folders	

Sub-subseries IV.18.B: South Africa Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.18.B: South Africa Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The RBML archive received 250 MB of digital materials in July 2013. Materials included administrative program files, fellow files, publicity materials, and audiovisual materials. An earlier paper shipment also included 2 DVDs and 8 DV tapes, whose contents were transferred and grouped with other digital materials of the IFP office.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.18.C South Africa Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances	
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop	

Subseries IV.19: Tanzania, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The program in Tanzania was coordinated by the Economic and Social Research Foundation. Tanzanian and East African nationals residing in Tanzania who had not studied outside of Africa were eligible for the scholarship. Between 2001-2010, the program selected 127 Fellows; 121 consented to

provide researchers with access to a portion of their files. Alumni of the program founded the Tanzania IFP Alumni Association (TIFPA). The materials are in English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.19.A: Tanzania Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 10.3 linear feet of paper records that arrived in July 2013. The materials include program files, correspondence, and fellow files.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 222
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 19 folders	box 222
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 222
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 227
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 27 folders	box 227
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 04 folders	box 227
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 24 folders	box 228
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 23 folders	box 228
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 04 folders	box 229
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 33 folders	box 229
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 05 folders	box 229
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s	box 230

Physical Description: 25 folders

Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 28 folders	box 230
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 330
Publications, 2009-2013	box 257
Physical Description: 6 folders	

Sub-subseries IV.19.B: Tanzania Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.19.B: Tanzania Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Tanzania office transferred 930 MB of digital materials in July 2013. The files included administrative program documents, correspondence, fellow files, and audiovisual materials.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.18.C Tanzania Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.20: Thailand, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Asian Scholarship Foundation (ASF) under the Royal Patronage of H.R.H. Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn was the IFP partner in Thailand. The program launched in 2003 and utlimately selected a total of 90 Fellows from the Northeast region of the country. The IFP Alumni association in Thailand, IFP THAN, was formed in 2007 to conduct research on issues particular to the Northeast, to expand partnerships, and to make an impact on the community and national levels. 73 of the Fellows consented to open a portion of their files for research. The documents are in English and Thai.

Title/Description	Instances

Sub-subseries IV.20.A: Thailand Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 10 linear feet of paper records that arrived in four installments, from May-July 2013. Materials include administrative program files, fellow files, and printed materials.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 219
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 219
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 219
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 02 folders	box 219
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 07 folders	box 220
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 folders	box 220
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 folders	box 220
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 07 folders	box 220
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 05 folders	box 221
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 03 folders	box 221
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 13 folders	box 331
Publications, 2007-2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 258
IFP Thailand digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (1 item)	box 371

Sub-subseries IV.20.B: Thailand Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013 Sub-subseries IV.20.B: Thailand Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Thailand office transferred 3.88 GB of materials on June 26, 2013. The files include administrative records of the office; materials dealing with recruitment, selection, and monitoring of the Fellows; publicity materials; and correspondence.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.20.C Thailand Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.21: Uganda, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Uganda launched in 2001, and in 2004 the Association for Higher Education Advancement and Development (AHEAD) came on board as a partner organization. 126 Fellows were selected between 2001-2010; 69 consented to open a portion of their files for research. AHEAD also conducted an IFP-funded two year legacy building project, working with Alumni on social justice activities in their communities. The materials are in English.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.21.A: Uganda Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

Five linear feet of paper records arrived in May 2013, including administrative program files, fellow files, and printed materials.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Title/Description	Instances
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 139
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 139
Fellow Files for Cohort 2002 circa 2000s, 2002, 2000s	box 141

Physical	l Descri	ption:	11	folders

	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 15 folders	box 141
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 9 folders	box 141
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 141
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 141
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 19 folders	box 138
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 138
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 24 folders	box 140
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 16 folders	box 140
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 7 folders	box 139
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 21 folders	box 139
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 140
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 4 folders	box 139
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 8 folders	box 138
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 3 folders	box 336
Fellow Files for Cohort 2011 circa 2000s, 2011, 2000s Physical Description: 26 folders	box 138
Fellow Files for Cohort 2012 circa 2000s, 2012, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 138
IUCEA newsletter, 2001 July	box 256

box 258

Physical Description: 1 folders

Publications, 2007-2008, 2012

Physical Description: 4 folders

Sub-subseries IV.21.B: Uganda Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.21.B: Uganda Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Uganda office transferred 60 MB of digital materials to the archives in July 2013. Records include administrative program files, fellow files, audiovisual materials, and email correspondence.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.21.C Uganda Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

Subseries IV.22: Vietnam, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

IFP in Vietnam was launched in 2001 and recruited its last cohort in 2010. The program was administered in Hanoi by the Center for Educational Exchange with Vietnam (CEEVN). 266 people were selected for fellowships from 49 provinces and four main cities. 248 Fellows consented to open a portion of their materials for research. Alumni formed the IFP Vietnam Alumni organization. Documents are in English and Vietnamese.

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries IV.22.A: Vietnam Office Paper Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of 11 linear feet of paper records, which arrived in three installments from April through July 2013. Records include office files, publicity materials, theses, and dissertations.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials are restricted until 2075.

Title/Description	Instances
_ 11 _ 11 _ 1 _ 1 _ 1 _ 1 _ 1 _ 1 _ 1 _	1 100

Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s

box 196

1	
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s Physical Description: 22 folders	box 197
Fellow Files for Cohort 2001 circa 2000s, 2001, 2000s Physical Description: 12 folders	box 198
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 14 folders	box 198
Fellow Files for Cohort 2003 circa 2000s, 2003, 2000s Physical Description: 30 folders	box 199
Fellow Files for Cohort 2004 circa 2000s, 2004, 2000s Physical Description: 39 folders	box 200
Fellow Files for Cohort 2005 circa 2000s, 2005, 2000s Physical Description: 51 folders	box 201
Fellow Files for Cohort 2006 circa 2000s, 2006, 2000s Physical Description: 49 folders	box 202
Fellow Files for Cohort 2007 circa 2000s, 2007, 2000s Physical Description: 45 folders	box 203
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 10 folders	box 203
Fellow Files for Cohort 2008 circa 2000s, 2008, 2000s Physical Description: 57 folders	box 204
Fellow Files for Cohort 2009 circa 2000s, 2009, 2000s Physical Description: 64 folders	box 205
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 33 folders	box 206
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 folders	box 338
Fellow Files for Cohort 2011 circa 2000s (01 folder), 2011, 2000s	box 206
Fellow Files for Cohort 2010 circa 2000s, 2010, 2000s Physical Description: 25 folders	box 207
Alumni Files, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 208
Application Packet Sample, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 207

Books: Nhung Hanh Trinh Con Tiep Tuc, IFP Vietnam Alumni Stories and IFP Vietnam: Many Journeys, One Legacy, 2001-2013	box 207
Brochure/Flyers, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 207
Outreach documents, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 207
Photos from Cohorts 2001A-2010 and at other events <u>Physical Description</u> : 08 folders	box 207
Program Files for Cohorts, 2001-2010 Physical Description: 12 folders	box 208
Program Files GLSJF, circa 2000s (01 folder), 2000s	box 208
Program Files PAT, circa, 2000s <u>Physical Description</u> : 02 folders	box 208
Alumni directory, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folders	box 258
IFP Vietnam digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (1 item)	box 371
IFP Vietnam digital and audiovisual media (separated from paper records), 2001-2013 Physical Description: (5 items)	box 372

Sub-subseries IV.22.B: Vietnam Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Sub-subseries IV.22.B: Vietnam Unrestricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

The Vietnam office transferred 4.38 GB of digital materials to the archives in June 2013. The records include office files, publicity materials, theses and dissertations, and email correspondence.

Scope and Contents

Unrestricted digital materials for this office can be acessed online via the Ford Foundation IFP Archive Website

Sub-subseries IV.22.C Vietnam Restricted Digital Files, 2000-2013

Scope and Contents

This set of electronic files is only available in the Reading Room on a laptop where researchers can keyword search, browse, and view the records. Please reserve a laptop by selecting the checkbox

Title/Description	Instances
Files on Reading Room Laptop, 2000-2013	box Laptop

^ Return to Table of Contents